* 95 446 200620100100 =

ANNUAL STATEMENT

For the Year Ending December 31, 2006
of the Condition and Affairs of the

United HealthCare of Arkansas, Inc.

NAIC Group Code.....0707, 0707
(Current Period) (Prior Period)

Organized under the Laws of Arkansas State of Domicile or Port of Entry Arkansas
Licensed as Business Type.....Health Maintenance Organization
Incorporated/Organized..... September 27, 1990

Statutory Home Office

NAIC Company Code..... 95446

(Street and Number) (City, State and Zip Code)

Main Administrative Office
(Street and Number) (City, State and Zip Code)

10 Cadillac Drive, Suite 200..... Brentwood ..... TN ..... 37027
(Street and Number or P. O. Box) (City, State and Zip Code)

10 Cadillac Drive, Suite 200..... Brentwood ..... TN ..... 37027

Mail Address

Primary Location of Books and Records

(Street and Number) (City, State and Zip Code)
Internet Website Address www.uhc.com
Statutory Statement Contact Stephen Lewis Wilson

(Name)

Stephen_L_Wilson@uhc.com

(E-Mail Address)

Policyowner Relations Contact 6601 Centerville Business Parkway..... Dayton ..... OH ..... 45459

(Street and Number) (City, State and Zip Code)
OFFICERS
Name Title Name
1. Garland Greeven Scott Il Chairman/President/CEO 2. Juanita Valarae Bolland Luis
3. Donald Alan Powers VP-Finance/Assistant Treasurer
OTHER

Robert Worth Oberrender Treasurer David Scott Wichmann
Timothy Gilbert Caron Assistant Secretary Mary Lynn Stanislav
Forrest Gregory Burke Secretary

DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES
Garland Greeven Scott IlI Robert John Sheehy Amy Kathryn Knapp

State of Minnesota
County of Hennepin

State of Minnesota
County of Hennepin

State of Tennessee
County of Williamson

415 North McKinley Street, Suite 300..... Little Rock ..... AR ..... 72205

Employer's ID Number..... 63-1036819

Country of Domicile  US
Is HMO Federally Qualified? Yes[ ] No[X]
Commenced Business..... April 1, 1992

415 North McKinley Street, Suite 300..... Little Rock ..... AR ..... 72205

501-664-7700
(Area Code) (Telephone Number)

615-372-3622
(Area Code) (Telephone Number)

615-372-3488
(Area Code) (Telephone Number) (Extension)
615-372-3640
(Fax Number)

800-357-1371
(Area Code) (Telephone Number) (Extension)

Title
Assistant Secretary

VP/Assistant Treasurer
Assistant Secretary

The officers of this reporting entity being duly sworn, each depose and say that they are the described officers of said reporting entity, and that on the reporting period
stated above, all of the herein described assets were the absolute property of the said reporting entity, free and clear from any liens or claims thereon, except as
herein stated, and that this statement, together with related exhibits, schedules and explanations therein contained, annexed or referred to, is a full and true statement
of all the assets and liabilities and of the condition and affairs of the said reporting entity as of the reporting period stated above, and of its income and deductions
therefrom for the period ended, and have been completed in accordance with the NAIC Annual Statement Instructions and Accounting Practices and Procedures
manual except to the extent that: (1) state law may differ; or, (2) that state rules or regulations require differences in reporting not related to accounting practices and
procedures, according to the best of their information, knowledge and belief, respectively. Furthermore, the scope of this attestation by the described officers also
includes the related corresponding electronic filing with the NAIC, when required, that is an exact copy (except for formatting differences due to electronic filing) of the
enclosed statement. The electronic filing may be requested by various regulators in lieu of or in addition to the enclosed statement.

(Signature)
Garland Greeven Scott IlI

(Signature)
Juanita Valarae Bolland Luis

(Signature)
Donald Alan Powers

1. (Printed Name) 2. (Printed Name)

3. (Printed Name)

Chairman/President/CEO Assistant Secretary V/P-Finance/Assistant Treasurer
(Title) (Title) (Title)
Subscribed and sworn to before me Subscribed and sworn to before me Subscribed and sworn to before me
This day of This day of This day of
(Signature) (Signature) (Signature)

a. Is this an original filing?
b. Ifno 1. State the amendment number
2. Date filed

3. Number of pages attached

Yes [X] No [ ]



Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the United Healthcare Of Arkansas, |nC.

ASSETS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitted Assets Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
1. BONAS (SCEAUIE D)...ovcvvvvrrirriieeiniseeisseeni st sssessssssssssssnes | svesesssssessssnns 306,034 | ..oooorverecrrrmneenrineneeens | e 306,034 | ....coocevrenne. 6,356,024
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 Prefermed STOCKS. ......cvvrccieiisciesecsiseeiess s sessssessiessssssssenssns | sessessssnessesssnesssessssens | soeeessesessessssesssesssesssnes | s (U (PP
2.2 COMMON SIOCKS. .....cvurierreererrriirisisee i sttt ssssssstensssssssssenisnses. | sestesinnssssssenssesssnsssnsssn | coneeressenessnnsessenesssssnenss | oossessmesensssessecsenesens (V1N OO
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
BT FIISEIENS .ot [ et eninenes | crtnernsreni s | s (V1N OO
3.2 Other than fIrStHENS.........cvuucieeirieriicrieerrieesress st essnsessessenenes | cressssessssessesssssesssesssnes | ereesssmnssssssssessssesssnnenes | seesssmesssnesssesessesssnes (U (PO
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less §.......... 0
ENCUMDIANCES) ... veovereererisreee i eseeesesese st ssssssssssssessassesssnssessessesssessessesssessesss | seessesssssessessnsssessssessns | sessssssssnssnsssssssssssssssmssns | seessssssmssnssnsssnsssssassns (01 O
4.2  Properties held for the production of income (less §.......... 0
encumbrances)
4.3  Properties held for sale (less $
5. Cash ($.....(36,702), Sch. E-Part 1), cash equivalents ($
Sch. E-Part 2) and short-term investments ($
6. Contract loans (including $
7. Other invested assets (SCEAUIE BA)..........covirririneesereieseessisesessssssssssens | sesnssessessessessmsssessesssssses | seessssessssessssessmsssesssssmssns | sessessenmessssnssssssessessnnd (01 O
8. RECEIVADIES fOr SECUMHES......c..vvrcrerrirriccieeecierieesiesi i essssensesssenssnns | sevssesssnnessnesssnssnsessssens | sonesessssssesssnesssssssessenns | oressssemmenssssessmsessnen 0 [
9. Aggregate write-ins for iNVESIEA @SSEES.........ccvcviveeicicieiceee et ssnies | ereerssisssssessssessessranes 0] e | i) | i, 0
10. Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 9)......cccocucueirereiceeneeeseeeesseesesenes | eevveeiennns 11,649,374 | oo (1] I 11,649,374 | ... 16,481,706
11. Title plants less §.......... 0 charged off (for Title INSUFETS ONIY).......vverererrrerienrinrirnrinsinnenns | cererreiinnieirnesnsessessensenes | seeseeesnssssssesnsssssssssnssns | senssnsesnsssssnsssssssssessn (01
12. Investmentincome due and @CCIUB...........ccveveveveeieeiicterecte ettt sessaesns | cveveeesieeeseseseneens 6,941 | o | e 6,941 | oo 81,987
13.  Premiums and considerations:
13.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in course of collection...........ccccee | ovrverererierrnnns 49,564 | ..o | e 49,564 | ....covvererne. 27,875
13.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including $
13.3  Accrued retroSPECtiVE PrEMIUMS.........cccvvivervrieerreiereseeessereseess s sssssssssesssssssesees | sresissessssessssessessssssesssns | sessessessssessssessessessssessens | svesssssessessssesinsssssssesns (01
14. Reinsurance:
14.1 Amounts recoverable from MBINSUTETS............cuwuereerrrmereremeeesreeessseniesessenes | erneesmnsssessnsssenssesssss | reesssessmesssessnssssssnns | eeesesseesessmeseeens (U (O
14.2  Funds held by or deposited with reinsured COMPANIES............ccevrierriierrieiriseiens | e | e | cvvesssesessssesissesessenns (01 RO
14.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance COMTaCtS.............uvwereererneeerenees [ | e | e (U (OO
15. Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUIEd PIANS..........c.ccueuiieieiieieicie e | e sssssnsses | s sssessnnes | sersssesiesissesesissssssens (01 OO
16.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon............ccoccvves | covververeiernnns 80,496 | ..oovveererierenrerereniiens | e 80,496 |..cvvererrerrerenieieienin
16.2 Net deferred taX @SSBL........civiiieiieccreceetcee ettt sesssessnsens | evestessnssessssssnssessssessenas | revessesnnesessesesssessssessenes | seetesesesnssneseesensene (01 IO 80,351
17.  Guaranty funds receivable Or ON ABPOSIL.............ccvveeevercreirieicescnee s ssressesesseseses | everssssesesissesessssessssssses | srerssessesissssssessssesinsns | sessesiesessesssissessesens (01
18. Electronic data processing equipment and SOfWAre...........coc.eueuereereureinieneenenneneeneeneeens | rereeseeeeseessnseseiesneens [ e | seeveineissseesessseeseneens (01 RO
19.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets (§.......... (0) RO
20. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign eXchange rates..........cocveerereuees [ orerinrnnininneireinens | e | et (01 U
21. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates............cc.co.cevverererieriererieieiesiecs | ceevessesesennns 72,590 | oovvvrveeiererseenenenns | e 72,590 | oo 626,833
22. Health care ($.....23,406) and other amounts reCeivable............c...ovvrvweeeerrvensrererseeiesee | corveeriieseersennees 23,406 | oo 23,406 | oo (01 IO 51,817
23. Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets.........cc.cocvvieirieriveiereiieieieieeieies oo 336,932 | oo 0 i 336,932 | oo 0
24. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 1010 23)........cuieiveiiieicieicieeeteiese et seessssessessesnns | evessssesenns 12,219,303
25. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts............... [ ........
26. TOTALS (LIN€S 24 AN 25)........verrveereereeetrieeeneenmsesesseessseessssesssessssssssessssssssassssssssssssss | seeesmseesnees 12,219,303
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0901, ooeeeeereeee ettt enns st nsnnns | neetenessansssannssnesnnnsssas | ertsenssnnsssensssansasnnstanenes | seeneseeess et enenans (U8
0902, ... eeeeessae e Rt | Hreneent et enent e ssttes | eresieennns st snesnsssennsnes | eriesess e (U8 R
0903 .ooeeeeereeeeee et | neetenessensssnesssnessnssssns | erssenssnnsssensssanessnnssannnes | sesereseeess e enestenenans (U8
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page.........cccoeevveereierieeccniees | voveieiseisieseeseseens (01 TN O o (01 T 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Lin 9 @DOVE).......ccrreererirresreeismerssnesssrssnes | corsresmmssssssessssseessseeas (O I [0 IR 0] i 0
2301, Prepaid TAXES......ceverirreerireiieissiesesie st sssse sttt s e sss s ssessnssssessssssssssessssessens | svsessssessessesonns 336,932 | .o | e 336,932 | .o
2302, oottt | Hieneene ettt | ersienennens st nennssnnnnstes | ereenees e 0
2303, ettt R Rt | Hrieent e ne s st sstt s | ersbenensssnensssnssnssnennenes | eebnessest s 0
2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overflow page.........cocvvevveeeeveerevieeens | ceveveeeiseeseesesenns (01 TN (11 U (01 0
2399. Totals (Lines 2301 thru 2303 plus 2398) (Line 23 abOVE)......c.ccovvveeniieiiirescisiisciesciee | v, 336,932 | oo (] 336,932 | i 0




Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the United Healthcare Of Arkansas, |nC.

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Current Period Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Covered Uncovered Total Total
1. Claims unpaid (less §.......... 0 reinSUrance CeAEA)......o.vvumrrrerrenrneeisreensesssesssssesenss | eeveresissesssens 2,819,931 | oo | e 2,819,931 [ ..o 4,341,270
2. Accrued medical incentive pool and BONUS @MOUNIS..........c..ceveveveerierieeeeisieietseenes [ eeererssissessssessesissssesesens | cesessessssssssssssssesessssssses | sesesessesissssessessssssnses (01 SR
3. Unpaid claims adjustment BXPENSES.........ccccueveirereiriieieeiecieisiree s sessenns | evessesssesesesiesens 45,334 | .o [ e 45,334 | .o
4. Aggregate health POlICY FESEIVES..........coevevieeieeeies et sssassnses | seesesssisssssssenees 181,153 [ | e 181,153 [ oo, 59,000
5. AgQregate life POlICY MBSEIVES.........ccvivevciciire sttt ssssssessssssssssssns | sessessssssssssssssssesssssssssssens | sresessessessssssssssssesssssssenes | sostesissssessesesssesssssnses [0 TR
6. Property/casualty unearned Premilm FESEIVE...........cuevuveiiersesiesisssiessessesssesessessenss | ssssssssssssssessessessessesseses | sessessessesesssssessessssssesiess | sossessesssssesssssssssssns [0 [
7. Aggregate health Claim MESEIVES..........ccceviverieeeeee e sssas e | eresssssessesiesesenses 126,533 [ .o | e 126,533 [ oo 184,162
8. Premiums received iN @dVANCE..........cc.ocuuiiiiiniii s | s 508,434 | ..o | s 508,434 | ..coovvvrins 540,262
9. General eXpenses dUE OF ACCTUET...........ccveeeirererneeieeesiesee s ssssssessessssessnsesensens | eresssssessesissesnses 235,347 | o | e 235,341 | e, 173,483
10.1 Current federal and foreign income tax payable and interest thereon
(including §.......... 0 on realized capital gaing (I0SSES)).......rverrurerreerrerrerreneereireirneensenes | sereeseesessnessssnsssessssnnesnes | reessssmressssssesssssessessnnsns | seseesessmesssssssmssssssssneens (01 I 24,540
10.2 Net deferred tax liability............orveereceeiieeiireeeeeeeeesesssseseesssesssnens | seveesssesssessessenns A3557 | oo | e LY A
11. Ceded reinsurance premiums PAYADIE...........oc i eseessisesees | eeseessssnessssssssssssssessenssesses | sessessssssessesssssessmssssssnssnss | osenssmssssssessnssssssenssnns (01 SRR
12.  Amounts withheld or retained for the account of Others............ccevevvieeecereieicsieins | e 4,326 | oo | e 4326 | .o, 3,063
13.  Remittances and items NOt AllOCATEM...........ccrurieiirircrrenreeeneenieen | e | oreesesenessiesessesiens | e (U RN
14. Borrowed money (including $.......... 0 current) and interest
thereon §.......... 0 (including §.......... 0 CUITENE)...cooi ettt sssnsses | srvssssssssssessessssssessssssnsens | sessesssssessessessssessesssses | sriesiesssesissssssssssssesns (O [T
15. Amounts due to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates..............cceueieeeieieieeieieieiieiiens [ | e | e (01 TR
16, Payable fOr SECUMEES. ........coevviverieiieiiesse et b s sss s s ssesaes | stesssssissssssssssssssssessesssesies | sessessesssessesssssesesssssiesiens | ossiessessissesessssssessns (01 SRR
17.  Funds held under reinsurance treaties with ($.......... 0
authorized reinsurers and §......... 0 UNAULhOMZEA TBINSUIEIS)........veevvreeeiereiieserireeies | eeeririsiisssessesessesisssesesens | sierssisssssssesssssssessssssseses | sesvesessesissssessesessesnses (01 U
18.  Reinsurance in Unauthorized COMPANIES........cccerrvenrrerrrerereerreereesaseeseesseessssssssssns | sesssssssmssnssssssssssssessesssesses | sessessssssessesssssessessasssessnss | onssmssessssssssssssnssesnssans (01 U
19. Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign eXChange ratesS.........cccvevees | cvreeveierieeieeseeiereees | eeereeesee e sssiesenes | creeesessesss s (01 SR
20. Liability for amounts held under uninSUred Plans............c.coueverrenrneenrmnenirnsenieinennes | coeereeseresesessenens RIS 21C 1 R (ISP 339,626 |..cvveeereeeeeeeeereenaae
21.  Aggregate write-ins for other liabilities (including §.......... 0 CUITENE)...cvveeeeeeeies [ v, (01 O (L1 U (01 P 0
22. Total liabilities (LINES 110 21)......vweriereieerrereeeieesieseeiessisessseesssssssssssneessssssens | sevesssmsessesesnns 4,304,235 | ..o (U [ 4,304,235 | ..o 5,325,780
23. Aggregate write-ins for special SUrpIUS fUNAS...........cceveveviereieeeeeess e | e D00 G I XXX oooevieeevevees | e (01 R 0
24, CommON CAPIAl STOCK........covvevercietiereieie ettt sessns | seeveseesens D00 G I )00 GO I 100,000 | ..ovoevvvvireieine 100,000
25. Preferred capital StOCK..........cccvierveiececeee et | seerernrens XXX oo [ e XXX oeeveeerees [ | e
26. Gross paid in and contributed SUIPIUS...........cc.cceveverreieeeeiseeee e | ceevereiens D00 G I D00 GO IR 5,470,954 | .o 5,470,954
27, SUIPIUS NOES.....cvovereieciieeeteseetet ettt sssste st s s sensssssssnnns | sesvessesenns D00 G I XXX otevieveerevien | e | e s
28. Aggregate write-ins for other than special surplus funds...........ccceeureverinerevenniisnins | cvevveieenne ) .9, GO D00, G IS (0 [N 0
29.  Unassigned funds (SUIMPIUS).........cocveveevcverreeeieeesisesee et sssssssssessssessens | seevesesenns D00 G IR )00 GO IR 2,320,708 | ....cccovvverrree. 6,453,835
30. Less treasury stock at cost:
30.1 .....0.000 shares common (value included in Line 24 §......... (1) USSR (SO D00, G I XXX ooevieverveveens | e | e s
30.2 .....0.000 shares preferred (value included in Line 25 §.......... [0) ISSUSSONRRRINN [PORTON D, 0, SO XXX oivierierrisnies | s ssssesssssssssenses | orssssisssssssssssssessessesssessens
31. Total capital and surplus (Lines 23 to 29 minus Lin€ 30)........cccevvvrerrersesrinerrersssisens | covererns ) 0.9, GO ). 0 G [N 7,891,662 |..coovierneans 12,024,789
32. Total liabilities, capital and surplus (Lines 22 and 31).........ccccooererrererereereeseresesens | cverernne, 20,9, S P 0.9, ST [T 12,195,897 | ........coo....... 17,350,569
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2107, Rt | Heeeni et ens | srreees sttt | st ennees (U PN
2102, Rt | Hrnens st ens | srsenes ettt | s nnees (U
2103, Rt | bttt | sereees sttt | et enrees (U N
2198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 21 from overflow page..........cccvvvevereviern | cevvvvrneisiesesiesesenns (0] SR (0] U (01 [N 0
2199. Totals (Lines 2101 thru 2103 plus 2198) (Line 21 @DOVE).........coccevveviveveriiiieieerens | v (01 N (L1 I (O 0
2307, e | rereeeieees )9, ORI IR XXX verireerenens [ eerieersienisesssesesnenees | reeveesssessseessesssenenes
2802, st | rereeeienes ). 9,9, ORI IR XXX orvrireevennens [ eerieerinesineesseessnneeees | e
2303, st | erereeeieees )9, ORI IR XXX rrrieeriinens [ eerieeriieninseissesesnenee | reeveesesessseessesssenenes
2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overflow page........c..cccoecueevnreeecns [ coverernne D09 SR ISR XXX coeveereeries | v [0 [N 0
2399. Totals (Lines 2301 thru 2303 plus 2398) (Line 23 @DOVE)...........ccevverervrrereecreeesrenss | cverernereens D00, S P 00 S [P (O P 0
2801, bt | eebeeeenaes ). 9,9, ORI XXX ovrvireervrnens [ eevieevinenineesnseesssennns | reevenssessssseesse s
2802, iRt | rerieeieees ). 9,9, ORI IR XXX ovrrireerinnens [ eereeerineninsesssssssnenees | reevieseseesseees s
2803, bbbt | eebeeeinaas ). 9.9, R XXX orrvireerennens [ eerieerineninseiseesssneeens | reevenssesesssessss s
2898. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 28 from overflow page.......c..cccoocueeveeeeecns [ coverernne ). 9 SN ISR XXX covveereeries | e [0 [N 0
2899. Totals (Lines 2801 thru 2803 plus 2898) (Line 28 abOVE)........cocvsvveervversiicensciisiiniie [ v, D09, SR XXX v | o, 0] i 0




Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the United Healthcare Of Arkansas, |nC.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3
Uncovered Total Total
1o MEMDET MONENS. ..ottt ettt et e s s s s s s tensetesesenassanans | everserersesenan XXX | sl 93,723 | .o, 185,623
2. Net premium income (including $.......... 0 non-health premium iNCOME).........c.ruererereenreereeneeneereeenesnnes | coreereeneenes ) 0.% GO PP 30,752,839 | .o 49,168,524
3. Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate Credits..........oovvreieeneeneinenneiieiieiineines | ceveeseeineenes D 0.9, GO IR (92,603) | .oovereereeereereereenens (14,702)
4. Fee-for-service (netof $.......... 0 MEdICal EXPENSES)......vueerrercereerreieieeeeeeeseeseseeessetsessssessssssssssessassnnes | ceeeseeneenees XXX oiveiiieierieens ettt sessesiees | crevsssssess et naes
B RISKTEVENUE. ...ttt | erbsnsineesesen XXX etretetneineinns | reereeneesesessess e sess e tses | estsesessessss st ssssessentenens
6.  Aggregate write-ins for other health care related reVENUES...........ccvvvrvrirrerirenreeeeeeeeseiees | ceveireneinns D0 GO PP [0 U 0
7. Aggregate write-ins for other NON-health rEVENUES............cceeieiercicieseeeseese e | seeseens e XXX | e [0 R 0
8. Total reveNUES (LINES 210 7)......oucvuiveieieeieieeccse ettt esb s s stnes | senaenas XXX 30,660,236 | ...ooveveereriirans 49,153,822
Hospital and Medical:
9. Hospital/MEdICal DENETILS..........cocveeicreciieeccsceete ettt essnas | srebsssesssssessssessessessstessessssensens | sressesnsassassesnsas 16,907,226 | .....coovvverernee. 30,002,003
10, Other ProfESSIONAl SEIVICES. ........vucvieireieriseee ettt et bes s st sessss s ses s sssesanns | sresssssssssessssessssesessessssssssnsins | svessesmsssssssesnssssissns 32,387 | oo 78,894
11 OULSIAR TEIEITAIS.......eoocvereeiritee ettt bttt | sees bbbttt | Heeeb ettt bt b e ns bbbt nnes | eebsebee bbb snb s
12, EMETrgeNCY rOOM N0 OUE-Of-BIEA.........vuererrerireirerssreseesessesesessessesssssessessesssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssessnsss | sessessessssssssssssssssssssssssnssnssnes | sssessssssessnssessonssnssessenssessessnsss | sesessessnssssssssnssnssssnssassassnses
13, PIESCHPHON AIUGS......cvveviiieeiectiece ettt s e s et ses s ae bbb s st ssessesnses | saesssssssssesssassessessssesssssesnaans | svessesnssssassesnsanes 3,326,991 | coovieieee 5,551,842
14.  Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and MEICAL............cc.veierrririeeeee s sisses | ersessenssesesessessessessessesaas [0 R 0 [ oo 0
15.  Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and DONUS @MOUNLS...........c.erererrurerrrersenrereeeesensireeseesssensesseseesens | sresssessssssssssessssssssssssssssssssnes | sesessssssessessessonssnssessensssssesesss | cesnsssssansssssnsssssanssnssnssassansnees
16, SUDLOLAI (LINES 910 15)....uuiuiieiierireireiiriieise sttt st sttt ssesssssssssnssns | sessasssssessessesssnssessesssnssessns (1] 20,266,604 | ..o 35,632,739
Less:

17, NEtTEINSUTANCE TECOVEIIES. ......vuvuivcveiecieteiesie ettt s se s s b sse s s s s s e s s s s bsssesebessstes s sesebsssesesessnsss | 4bassesessssesesesssessssssssnsesesesnss | nesesesessesesssnsesnsesesessesessnnsess | sesessssessssssesessnsasanan 222,994
18. Total hospital and medical (LINES 16 MINUS 17)........cceveuerieeieieeiiee e esses s sssssessssessssssns | evssesssssessssssessessssessnssssenes {1 S 20,266,604 | .....cooevevviernnn 35,409,745
19, NON-NEAILN ClAIMS (MEL).....o. vttt sttt ettt ettt esss st s ss | sessessessessnsses s s st sessensnsnes | sessssssessessessenssessessenssesseseses | sbsessnssnnsnsnnsnesan s st enssensensnses
20. Claims adjustment expenses, including $.....86,248 coSt CONtAINMENt EXPENSES...........cveeververvrererins | ovrresemssesnssssssississsesssesssens | sersessnssesssssssesssenes 712,067 1,168,079
21, General adminiStrativVe BXPENSES..........ceveerieriireeeeiesseresie et es st s s s sa s ssesses s sesanan 4,650,001 7,362,542
22. Increase in reserves for life and accident and health contracts including $.......... 0

INCIEase iN rESEIVES fOr I8 ONIY).......ceveveeieeeieie ettt ettt s s sssessssssntes | essstesssnssssssssssssensnssnssnsesnsesss | sressssessessnsessessesansenas 29,550 | oo 28,000
23.  Total underwriting deductions (LiNeS 18 throUGh 22)...........cueveeueriieiieeisiesieieseesess e sessesssesssssses | eesessssssssssssesissssesssssssssees { 25,658,222 | ..o 43,968,366
24, Net underwriting gain or (108S) (LINES 8 MINUS 23).........cveviveieieeiieeercieieeeesessessssesesesssssssesessesens | evssessssssnens D, U SR 5,002,014 | ..o 5,185,456
25.  Net investment income earned (Exhibit of Net Investment INCOME, LINE 17)........cvcvveeeiicerieeeiesiens | et esssessssssssenes | seveevessssssssssssssnens 768,188 | oo 861,976
26. Net realized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax of §.......... 0ottt sssnesenses | arresietessessseneenasssssnassenssssnens | enresesissesssseesiesensane 86,986 | ..ooooovireeierians 69,614
27. Netinvestment gains or (I0SSES) (LINES 25 PIUS 26)........c.cveveiieiicreieireieisiereeseesese st ess e senses | seresisssssssssesessssesssssesssenens { ] 855,174 | coovveveeeeienn 931,590
28. Net gain or (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off [(amount recovered

LI 0) (amount charged off §.......... 1) ) ST DU PRTRTR DU
29. Aggregate write-ins for other iNCOME OF BXPENSES.........c.cveveiiereieiereeite ettt sstssens | beresisiesssssresessesesssensernseaens {0 RO 0 | oo 0
30. Netincome or (loss) after capital gains tax and before all other federal income taxes

(Lines 24 plus 27 PlUS 28 PIUS 29)...........vvurvrrrmrerrririeeriersisesisseessesseesssessesesssssesssesssssesssssssssesssessses | oeerenessssncns )99 SO [T 5,857,188 | ..ovvvvvrrrirerrirecnns 6,117,046
31. Federal and foreign inCOME taxes INCUITEA.............ccovieuiiiereteiii ettt esss s benaets | enssaerenierenas XXX oovoeiveeeeens | ceeieiesieiecceienas 1,888,000 | ....cccevevrnenne. 2,049,000
32, Netincome (10ss) (LINES 30 MINUS 31).....cvurvireiieiriirireieieinireireessieseiessssesessessssessessessssesssssesessessssnss | sesessessssssen XXX oviveivrieireinees | cvreireeeisseinnnns 3,969,188 | ...cvovverrerereiennas 4,068,046

0698
0699

. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page...
. Totals (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0698) (Line 6 above)

0701.
0702.
0703.

0798
0799

. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 7 from overflow page

. Totals (Lines 0701 thru 0703 plus 0798) (LINE 7 @DOVE)......c.cermrreririerisrscissiesiesisssssessssssssssassassssnssnees

1401.

1402.
1403.

1498
1499

. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow page

. Totals (Lines 1401 thru 1403 plus 1498) (LN 14 @DOVE)........ccovveerereirisierisiteriesceiseesessesiess i ssassaeines

2901.
2902.
2903. .

2998
2999

. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from overflow page

. Totals (Lines 2901 thru 2903 plus 2998) (LIN€ 29 @DOVE).......rururrrrarsreerssrisrsesrssssessessessesmssseseessneass




Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the United Healthcare Of Arkansas, |nC.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)
1

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

Current Year

2
Prior Year

33.

34

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

Capital and surplus prior FePOTtNG PEIHOM. .........cevuiueveieiieieiiieiee ettt et b et a et s st bbb s st s stese b e
Net inCOME OF (I0SS) fTOM LINE 32.........vuevierieeicteieee ettt st es e s ettt s st a s s et s nas
Change in valuation basis of aggregate policy and ClaIM MESEIVES............ccevevcveieie ettt sss b s s senenn
Change in net unrealized capital gains and (losses) less capital gains tax of §......... 0t
Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital Gain OF (I0SS).......ccceviiueiiiicreiirieisiesse ettt snaees
Change in Net AEfEITEA INCOME TAX..........cviviiiriieecee ettt st bbbt et s sttt st eb e b et stetebnes
Change iN NONAAMILEA ASSES.........c.cviueiieictiiite ettt ettt bbbt es s bbbt b bbbttt ss et s et et estebetsaes
Change in UNAULNOMZEA FEINSUIANCE...........cueireuirerieiseirisesieise sttt s b s ettt et s st
Change iN rEASUNY STOCK.......cevuiueireiieiiieieiie ittt et s bbbttt nn
Change iN SUIPIUS NOES.........ouruireieieieie ittt bbb bbbttt en
Cumulative effect of changes in aCCOUNtING PIINCIDIES.........cvuireiiiietieeetcee ettt bbb bbb aeen
Capital changes:

BA.1 PRI IN.etteeereeeesseeess s eeee 88588888
44.2 Transferred from surplus (StOCK DIVIAEN)........c.cvueuiiueieiiiieiesise ettt
44.3 TranSTEITEA 10 SUMPIUS........cvuiuiieirciiiciei ettt bbbt b bbbttt s bbbt
Surplus adjustments:

45.1 Paid in
45.2 Transferred to capital (STOCK DIVIAENG).........cuuruurueieeieirecereireer ettt ss ettt
45.3 Transferred from CAPILAL..........c.ciicieieiece st sttt
DivIAends 10 SIOCKNOIAETS...........ouveuieiierii e bbb
Aggregate write-ins for gains or (I0SSES) IN SUMPIUS...........cveviueireiieicisire et ss bbbt s bbb bees
Net change in capital and SUPIUS (LINES 34 10 47).........curuueurieeireiieeireiseeseese et ssesssess sttt

Capital and surplus end of reporting period (LiNE 33 PIUS 48)...........c.euiueieiereieieieiieeeiee ettt et

....................... 12,024,789

......................... 3,969,188

....................... 13,991,260

......................... 4,068,046

.............................. 18,033

......................... 3,547,450

........................ (8,000,000 ...occoc.....(9,600,000)
....................................... [
........................ (4133127) | oo (1,966, 471)
......................... 7,891,662 | .................. 12,024,789

4798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 47 from OVEIfIOW PAGE.........criueieiiiieieiiecei s

4799. Totals (Lines 4701 thru 4703 plus 4798) (LINE 47 @D0VE).........c.cueuiiuiuiieiieiiiiiieieiccieteie et en et s s ben b tes s s s saeaesneaens




Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the United Healthcare Of Arkansas, |nC.

CASH FLOW

1
Current Year

2
Prior Year

© © N o g Bk~ w0 D=

_
- o

—
N

15.

16.

17.

18.
19.

CASH FROM OPERATIONS

Premiums collected Net Of FEINSUTANCE. ...........cuuiriiicricie ittt
NEt INVESIMENT INCOME. ..ottt
MiISCEIIANEOUS INCOME..........ouuiiriiniciiciit bbb bbb s
TOtal (LINES T HIOUGN 3).....vuieiiicicteicicie ettt bbbt sttt b s sa s
Benefit and 0SS rElatEd PAYMENTS...........ccvcvieeisceee ettt et st b et ss s sassnsas
Net transfers to Separate, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts
Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for deAUCHONS..........ccc.cvueiiireiieisiess s
Dividends paid to policyholders
Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) §$.......... 0 net of tax on capital gains (I0SSES).........cceervrvervrerrererreriereerererens
TOtAl (LINES 5 HIOUGN 9)...evvoerieii ettt s st
Net cash from operations (LiN€ 4 MINUS LINE 10)..........cceiuieuiiriniiieiciissise st ss s ss e sssens
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS

Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:

121
12.2
12.3
124
125
12.6
12.7
12.8
Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
13.1
132
13.3
134
135
13.6
13.7

Net increase (decrease) in contract 10ans and PrEMIUM NOLES...........c.cvuevieeieieisieeeree ettt sesees

Bonds
SHOCKS. .v- vttt ebe s8££
MOMGAGE I0BNS.... ..ottt ettt ee s et n s

REEIESIATE. ... e
OHhET INVESIEA @SSELS........uvuverereieetieiesiee i eiee st
Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments............cccccoueeiieieieiieecece e
MISCEIIANEOUS PrOCEEAS........vueerrerncerecarireeseeseseseee sttt s s Rse st s st nst st

Total investment proceeds (LINES 12.1 10 12.7)......cuiviiieiceieiersere ettt

Mortgage loans....
REAIBSIALE. ..ot
OthEI INVESIEA @SSEES........evereeererirresee sttt
MiSCEIIANEOUS APPICAHIONS. ....vvvveereererresireieiseiseesessss s se st ss e st ns s ensnes

Total investments acquired (LINES 13.1 10 13.6).......cuiuiiciicicieieeseee et bbb e

Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Lines 13.7 and 14)...
CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
Cash provided (applied):
16.1
16.2
16.3
16.4
16.5
16.6
Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Ling 16.6)..........cccccoevevveverinnnne.
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11 plus Line 15 plus Ling 17).......cccccvvurrverrerrerinninns

SUIPIUS NOLES, CAPILAI NOLES. ... cveviereics ettt ettt bbb st est et et n e bee b s s sees s
Capital and paid in SUrplus, €SS trEASUIY STOCK..........c.uueiieireeiee ettt enees
BOMTOWEH fUNDS......cooverceiieis i ass st
Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other inSUrance liabilitiES.............ovuvereerrerrerreenienrreieees s
Dividends to stockholders
Other cash provided (applied)

Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
191 BEOINMING Of YBAN.......cvctieetcrceee ettt sttt sttt bbb e ettt b ettt s st es s b s et s ettt es e
19.2  End of year (LN 18 PIUS LINE 19.1). . ..ttt

....................... 30,699,322
............................ 864,609

....................... 49,336,290
......................... 1,015,906

....................... 31,563,931
....................... 21,823,979

......................... 1,993,035

....................... 50,352,196
....................... 36,641,588

......................... 1,849,474

....................... 29,017,379
......................... 2,546,552

11,693,029

....................... 47,300,466
......................... 3,051,730

13,332,839

..8,000,000
............................ 555,506

..5,012,796

9,600,000
......................... 3,069,737

........................ (7,444,494

........................ (6,530,263)

......................... 1,217,658

....................... 10,125,682
....................... 11,343,340

......................... 1,534,263

......................... 8,691,419
....................... 10,125,682

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:

[ 20.0001




Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the United Healthcare Of Arkansas, Inc.

ANALYS!S OF OI:;ERATICZN BY LI5NES OF6BUSINE7SS

8 9 10 11 12 13
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XVII XIX Stop Disability Long-Term Other Other
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefit Plans Medicare Medicaid Loss Income Care Health Non-Health
1. NEt Premilm iNCOME........coiviiiereicrctete ettt bbb | sebesens 30,752,839 |...... 27,610,445 | .ooooovceeiiieiies | et | e | e | s 342,394 | oo | e | e | e | s | e
2. Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate credit.............cococvveeeeeveceeeens | vveeeneees{92,603) [ oo | e | ceevreieeseeeiinnens | eeverseseeiesessesienes | eeseseseessssesenseeses | oeverierens
3. Fee-for-service (net of §
4. RISK TEVENUE........oucveiviectctc ettt bbbttt
5. Aggregate write-ins for other health care related reVENUES.............occovveerinsiniecneieieneeines | et (01 IS (0 IO [0 IO [0 S [0 (0 O (0 O [0 IO (0 IO (0 IO [0 O [V I ) 0.9 G
6.  Aggregate write-ins for other non-health care related reVENUES..........c.ccvveiieeiieieieiieiei | 0 [ L0, S I 0.9, ST 0.9, S 0.9, S ). 9, S I 0.0, ST 0.9, T ). 9, S 0.9, ST 0.0, S 0.9, ST [ 0
7. Total revenues (LINES 110 6)....ccvucucuciiereieieee sttt stes s saessessses s sss s nes | ensseses 30,660,236 | ...... 27,610,445 | ..o [ P (O] IS [0 I 0 ... 3,049,791 | oo, (] IS [ I [ P (] I (o1 IS 0
8. Hospital/medical DENETIS...........ccvieriieiiicericeece ettt bssebens | enveans 16,907,226 |...... 15,190,332
9. Other ProfeSSIONal SEIVICES..........c.vurvieriieiieeieie et ees et st s s sesessssssans | evessessesans 32,387 | 31,992
10, OULSIHE TEFBITAIS........cvvrveieciicicie ettt st nsenns | essssnssensnssnssend (VI N
11, Emergency room and OUE-Of-8rEa...........ceeerueurrreeisrineesiseseissssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssessessasssesss | snssssssnsssssssssnssens (01 [T
12, Prescription drugs.........cccevvvcveeerevenieseccsnennns 326,991 |........3,085,759
13.  Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and MEdICal............coourwririrrerririrreeeere e | reeeesseeeeeseeseeend (01 0
14.  Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bonuS @MOUNLS...........c.eureerurinrirrirrirneneireseeiesines [ rressessnessessesneeans [
15, SUDtOtAl (LINES 810 14)......ouuceeciciecieecieeee ettt st es | ensasees 20,266,604 | ...... 18,308,083
16, Net reiNSUrANCE MECOVEIIES. .........ueviverieieiesieie ettt b bbbt st ssnbestens | sbensessssssssssesnsad [0 RN
17.  Total hospital and medical (LiNeS 15 MINUS 16).........cccerrrerirerinierieenieniesseessessesesssseens 18,308,083
18.  Non-health ClaimS (NBL).........cccviviriiiiic et XXX
19. Claims adjustment expenses including $.....86,248 cost containment expenses. 652,498
20.  General adminiStrativVe BXPENSES..........cvvvveerreeciieescieies sttt s st ssinssssees 4,290,617
21. Increase in reserves for accident and health Contracts............ccoevververererneierieieieseineses [erererennnni 29,550 | i, 29,550
22. Increase in reserve for life CONtractS...........cccvviecviveieeie e XXX
23.  Total underwriting deductions (LINES 17 10 22)..........ceveeerrermrereeieresssseesnessssessssssesssssssssesssnes | cenvnes 25,658,222 | ...... 23,280,748 | c.ovvererrererenn [0 [ (0] I (018 (V)N 2377474 | o, (0] I (V1N I (010 (0] I (018 I 0
24.  Net underwriting gain or (10ss) (Line 7 minus LN 23)...........c.ocurrrerierierrernieninreeescreeereeseeeenes | ceveeees 5,002,014 | ........ 4,329,697 | ..ocvvvennn. (V1) P ()] [T ()] [P (V)] [P 672,317 | oo ()] [ [V [P (1) [P ()] [ ()] [ 0
0507, ottt bbb bbbt bbbttt ettt tensaas | estenssstestensenstend 0
0502, oottt ettt bbbt bbbt st stensans | estentsstentensanstend 0
0503, ettt ettt bbb ennas | entnsnstentensenstend 0
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page...........ccceveeerniversineeeiieieeies | eveeiisesevenennennd 0
0599. Total (Lines 0501 thru 0503 plus 0598) (LINE 5 DOVE).......ccvivivireeriieriersiisisisississsessesessessens | cvsrssensssssessssneas 0
080T, orrererereeseesire s esss et R sttt nnnas | entnsnntentensanstend 0
0B02. <.ooeeeeeeeeeeeee ettt sttt sttt s st en st ees s st sesaesaassensans | estenseeseessensanseend 0
0803 oottt en e neeen .0
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow Page.............ccvveveievveieieeiieieeisieis | coeveeeisieissnena 0
0699. Total (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0698) (LiNE 6 @DOVE).........cviverireeriierieieieiieisicissiesiesesiesiens | cveresisssnseessiineas 0
1307, ettt ettt st sa bbbttt bttt sa st tents | stnsnstentensentnsaa 0
1302, ettt bbb b bbbttt | sbnsnstentessentnnaa 0
1303, ettt Rt b bbbttt | srnsnstentensestnnaa 0
1398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 13 from overflow page..........cccoceevevevereierceieeieiens | coevveeeieee s 0
1399. Total (Lines 1301 thru 1303 plus 1398) (Line 13 above)




Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the United Healthcare Of Arkansas, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1 - PREMIUMS

1 2 3 4
Net Premium
Direct Reinsurance Reinsurance Income
Line of Business Business Assumed Ceded (Cols. 1+2-3)

1. Comprehensive (NOSPItal AN MEAICAI)...........cccciiiiieiicieieiieies ettt ettt s bbb b s s s s b s bR s bbb s st b bbb bse bbb as sttt s et bbbt ensans | Hebsesssbassesssbessansessnsans st 27,638,112 | oot | vt 27,667 | ..o 27,610,445
2. MEAICAIE SUPPIBMENL. ..o veiiieeiteisitetetse ettt et st s tese s4essesiessesessessnsses et ss s s s see s s s s s e s a 8448 d s RR s 88 A8 £ a4 e 8 s ee s £ b0 s e RS 8eEe 8o A8 s a8 d s ee s b s b s s ee s st s s e st aeteste s e bense st nse | 4euetessessesnse s ss e s ssest e s et ssense s et ssensens | Hietissentessesesteet et et s s s et nt s st sesentense | ebsesentntesetent et st et et st tensesntrets | nesesseRt et en e ettt n st s s 0
3. DBNEAI ONIY...veeietic ettt es Shebetebaeteb s e r e e At ba b b s At e A b e bR b s s e At e R b e b eet o4 s b e R bR SR e A et ee A e A b b Reb bR eAebes s e b e bt et s s e A ebae Ao b et b et b s AR e RaeAeaebebaebebssnaebanaes | nebebesetetabstetssetetetaetebesasset s s sebebentats | nebebebetesasssetstetebeseetes s seaessesetesesantess | ebessiesisetebestetetesas et s et et entetetebnaebns | ebesistesnseseteseetebes et st benaebesesseaa 0
4. Vision only

5. Federal emplOYEES NBAIN DENEAIES PIAN. ..ot ettt ettt es s e s ee s s £ s8££ R8s E a8 ee e RE e s en s st ensss | 448eesestses et se st et e bR s Rt e R A s ettt eetns | 4eEseEeeE e s e s Rt ee R RR et st sR st st st eentes | £nsueeieet et et e st R et st et ne s st s s e Rrenne | SEeesnstensenR st et nr st nt e nes 0
B, THIE XV = IMEAICAIE. ......v.oveereerseesseeeseemeseeesse e seeesseesseessaees eeesseeesseees s es s eees s 8 8828818058281 8 8428828185818 85884058881 R 8ttt | 26seeeteseses e ee s BABAAT | oo | et 0K T 3,142,394
7o THIE XIX = IMEAICAIT. ... vveoevrevereeessetseeisesssesse et eeiss | eessee s s st 8 18R£8 48884 E 04 £ 1888880488 ER e | £481e0 8 s R s R ekt s bt sttt sseens | eeR b e s bbbttt | HeeRE et | Seb s 0
B, SHOP l0SS.....viuieciietete ettt ettt ete etbasaebassebetetaetet b sy ee A e A et bAe L b s AR ee e A e bk eRA et e bt e Aas e Ae b et esb et et s s A s e R e A et ee A et b s AR s Ae RS At esAe b et s st s s A ehebentebe s s et s essebebnetetetesantanas | ebiesebssetetesstessietebesseteteseetetassstebntes | besseteseetetetasntasssetetaeeetebes e bes s ebetieaes | Sretetesietebesssaes s setebestebessseassenebetestetes | shebesestetesasaetes et et et e st et b s s an et bnee 0
0. DISADIIIEY INCOME.....ucviveiiieietciece sttt st sse ebsbassesssebesesses e s s st ee s s e A s e bae s a2 s s e s ee A4 b e s bbb s e As s e s et e b e st e b s s e ea s e R b e s ee R e b b s s R s A e A SR beeAe b e b s e bt e A e A et es b et st et s e R et esaeteaesasantasas | Hebsesebissetetessstessesebssetesessesesasastetntes | 4essetessesesesasntesssetetesetebesetes s ebesueaes | Sretetesietetsseaes s etebestebe s s e assenebebestetes | shebesestetessaetes et e b et st et b e st bnee 0
FO.  LONGALEIM CAIE........eoiviiectctete ettt ettt e bees s42essbesssseses s aes s s s b ee s e s e s s bs et b s s e s et s e bbb s b s e e ss s e s et s st et s e s bs A E b e s e s e s b A s e Aa s AR e s b ee s b b e e e e e s et b en b e s s s ses s ansebess et et sassesasas | Hbsesetsssesesassstesssesebesebesessesesassesessnses | 4essetessesesesassstesasseaesse s et ebesebes s sesebeses | shesesesiesebeseses s aeaebestebes s setssnaetesesteses | Shebesstessansetes ettt na et b a et bnee 0
T, OFNEI NBAIN. ..ottt ettt rss sesessest et sesse s s e seeses RS EeE eSS eSS £ SRR £ eSS HeE RS8R S 4 RE e84 R R4S ER SRS R4S E SRR e SR eeER RS e S Ree R RS oS eeE e S e R R RS 4o R R AR ee R e S ee AR eeEeesaeEeesies | SEEeEEeeEEeEteeteeEsesiestentesestessantnssessenssre | neEresieeEiesssiestssssestosssssssassessassiesses | eeseseesiessseesessissiessessessiessessessessresss | stersesetessesiestersiestestonsesreseneesssenes 0
12, Health SUDLOAI (LINES T HIMOUGN 11)...... oot eontissseesssenssenese s8££ 8880880808488 1444808140888 n ettt | frnentssens et et een s 30,783,559 | ...ucverireririsseci e 0 [ 30,720 | oo 30,752,839
1 (OO0 OO0 OO DOO OO OO OO OO OO SPO OO OT OO PORTROOON 0
T4, PIOPEIY/CASUAILY.......cocvivieieciictetetee ettt sttt eb e bets etseasbesssseses s ies s e s ebessesesesebsesesse s e s et e s et bbb et es e e es s e seb et st et s e s e bs s At e b et se s e b b s e seAa s Re R e A b ee bbb ee et s e A et et en b et s s et s e sebestebetesassetanns | Hebseietisnetetesstessntetstetetessetesansstennses | desterersetetetasntasnsetetensetebesetensssesebntes | arereresietetssnnesnsetetestetesssntssnneteresteres | sreberistetesinnetee et et et nt et b e netnn e retebenee 0
15. Totals (Lines 12 to 14)




Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the United Healthcare Of Arkansas, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2 - CLAIMS INCURRED DURING THE YEAR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XVIII XIX Stop Disability Long-Term Other Other
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Loss Income Care Health Non-Health

1. Payments during the year:

11 DIFEC ..ttt e

1.2 Reinsurance assumed
1.3 Reinsurance ceded

3. Claim liability December 31, current year from Part 2A:
31
32
33
34
4. Claim reserve December 31, current year from Part 2D:

Reinsurance assumed
Reinsurance ceded

A DIFECL. ..ottt e

4.2 Reinsurance assumed

©® N o o

Claim liability December 31, prior year from Part 2A:
8.1
8.2
8.3
8.4

9.1

9.2
9.3
94
10. Accrued medical incentive pools and bonuses, prior year..................
11. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, prior year...
12. Incurred benefits:
12,1 DIMECL...ceeecececi ettt | seeinenes 20,266,603 |.......... 18,308,082 |.....covverireirerrannd (VI (0 O 0 [0 | 1,958,521 |0 0 0 [0 e (VI 0
12.2 ReiNSUrANCE @SSUMEM. .......cuuevueerriieieieeiniiirseeseessssseesensesinennes | sresssesseseesesseseneens [0 O [0 (0 RN (U RN 0 [0 |0 |0 0 [0 [0 [ (VI O 0
12.3 ReiNSUraNCe CEAEM...........ueueieeireireiiseisiseeeissisessesiessssniensees | ersessnseneesenssseeens [0 N [0 (VI I 0 i 0 [0 |0 |0 [0 L0 [0 (O IO 0
124 NEL...ooe | e 20,266,603 |.......... 18,308,082 |.....coovvieriiriiinad 0 | {0 RN 0 |0 | 1,958,521 |0 [0 L0 0 i [0 I 0
13. Incurred medical incentive pools and BONUSES..........vrerrrrinnninsiniiens [ conrresninssisisnenneas {0 [0 [ {0 0 [0 [0 |0 | [0 [0 L [ I 0

2. Paid medical incentive pools and bonuses..............cceeveeveveevevennnen,

DIFECL....v ettt et

Accrued medical incentive pools and bonuses, current year..............
Net healthcare receivables ().........cccoovevevcvevireerecrereeee e
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, current year......

DIFECL. ...ttt

(a) Excludes$.......... 0 loans or advances to providers not yet expensed.
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Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the United Healthcare Of Arkansas, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2A - CLAIMS LIABILITY END OF CURRENT YEAR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Medical Medicare Dental Vision Health XVIII XIX Stop Disability Long-Term Other Other
Total and Hospital) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Loss Income Care Health Non-Health

. Reported in process of adjustment:

11 DIMECL. ettt | e 1,019,365 850,122 169,243

1.2 ReiNSUranCe aSSUME..........ccuewuerirniierieieeeieieeseieessssseees | sevseessessessseesssenns 0 [ e | errneineresnesssnsesns | nererneieise et nsies | sestess st sns s s | rebet ettt | srestessen et enas

1.3 ReINSUranCe CEARA........c..cvurimirirririririeieeieeeniesieieresenienns | rerieesseiessesenseene 0 [ o | reireineesiisinsinnins | s enseneees | reteinsi sttt | sensesten s eesenenas | cenebeni ettt sbenes | sesestent s st s s ensens | sebebett bbbt nbns | etsest et n et ntenies | feeenine et n ettt enas | Sheeb ekttt | chien sttt baees

T4 NEL bt | et 1,019,365 |..cocovniennee 850,122 | ..ovvrreireierin (0 O (O O (0 (V1 P 169,243 | .o (01 (0 (O OO (01 (0 0
. Incurred but unreported:

2.1 DIFEC.. vt | ereseeenens 1,800,566 |............ 1,203,275 | covoeeecreineererineens [ v [ e | e | s 57,297 | ooeieeierierinniienines | ereeneeieesseenessesses | et | sttt | e | e

2.2 ReINSUrANCE @SSUMEM..........urererererrereisnesneeseeseseeseesssessesnns | eesessssessessssnssneens 0 [ cererrereererrennrineenees | srersessesssensensiressessnns | seesesseresssesesssssnens | essesssnssessessssssessesss | sessessessessessensnssesns | sensussssessasssssssstessanes | sesessesssessessessiessessess | sesssssmssessassssssaststns | sessessenssessestesssessesses | resessansssssseesansnsns | stessesstessessestenssestenes | sesesesssnsesesissnsnnes

2.3 ReINSUrANCE CEAERM........urerecerircreiree et ersesseese e eseseesees | eoeeseeseeeesessneeneens 0 [ eerereeerreeerreineireenees | eeereernesssiesessiressessens | seesessesesesesessssnees | rsteeusssestesssnstessents | sessessessessessensnsseeas | sensieesestastssssnstestenes | sesessesssessestessessessess | sesseusessstastsessestantns | eesessenesessestessessesias | ressessansnssesseesantnans | stessesstessessestenssestenes | sesessessinensssinenesanes

24 NBLe sttt | ceeseeeiees 1,800,566 |............ 1,203,275 | oo (0 O (O OO (01 (V1 PO 597,291 | .o (0 (0 P (0 OO (01 (01 P 0
. Amounts withheld from paid claims and capitations:

3.1 DHFBCL. ..ttt | et 0 [ e | reireineessinsieiiesinsines | sersesssee e essesnees | reteinsi bttt enis | sessestess st s sessetas | chrebeninstnsteetenstestaees | sesesbent s entessenieniees | sebsebinte et et sb st esbns | etsesbent s sttt ntenies | fetsenieet et r ettt | Sheebeebt ettt bt | ehieeenr ettt baes

3.2 ReiNSUraNCe @SSUMEM..........cuuremrenirirmeesrissmnsreessesieeessensennes | eesesseeseeesseseneens 0 [ e | e | s esnees | reteins st | esiessenen s st | cereteninsinstsssnntesbenes | sesesient s eniesi s eniens | seesehete s b eet st stns | etsent et st ntenies | Heeenine et n ettt | Sheehnebt ettt | erser st bees

3.3 ReINSUrANCE CEARM........ovureriiiiiiireeiseerieisirsenseennresens | e 0 [ e | e | seresieee s | reses sttt | cesiesien s eerenetns | ceneteni ettt | stsesiens e esiesi s eniens | sreerete et nbne | etsent ettt enies | seeenne et | seeti bttt entenes | crreeenn e neees

B4 NBL ettt | srensen s (01 I (0 T (0 (O OO (0 (0 O (O OO (0 (0 (0 OO [0 (01 0
. Totals:

4.1 DITEC.....vevveieeiieeeieete sttt | srsesssenens 2,819,931 |........... 2,053,397 | .o (0 O (O OO (01 (V1 PO 766,534 | ..o, (01 (0 O (0 O (01 I (01 0

4.2 ReiNSUraNCe aSSUME........c.vurumerereeererseesnenseessessssseessssssesees | sevsessesssesssessssnenns (0 O (0 O (0 (O [0 (0 (VI (0 O (0 (0 [0 O (01 O 0

4.3 ReINSUrANCE CEARH. .....ovuurereieieeniiiireereesseeseeestesis s ssenes | sevsesssesesseessssasenn (0 O (0 (0 (O (0 (0 (VI [0 (0 O (VI [0 O (VI O 0

44 NBL s | srneieees 2,819,931 |..ceene. 2,053,397 [ .o (01 (O P [0 I 0 [ 766,534 | .o [0 I (1 I (O [0 I (01 I 0
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Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the United Healthcare Of Arkansas, |nC.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2B - ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS UNPAID - PRIOR YEAR - NET OF REINSURANCE

Claims Paid Claim Reserve and Claim Liability 5 6
During the Year December 31 of Current Year Estimated Claim
1 2 3 4 Reserve and
On Claims Incurred On Claims On Claims Unpaid On Claims Claims Incurred Claim Liability
Prior to January 1 Incurred During December 31 of Incurred During in Prior Years December 31 of
Line of Business of Current Year the Year Prior Year the Year (Columns 1 +3) Prior Year

1. Comprehensive (hospital N MEAICA)............cceveiurieciieeiiiici ettt ss e bbb nes | stesssessessesessessesassssaas 2,913,295 | ..o 17,368,872 | ..o 72,700 | .o, 2,092,706 | ...coereirerrireirererienns 2,985,995 | ....oooiviiiii 4,181,817
2. MEICArE SUPPIBMENL.......couciiieieietiiie ettt bbbt bbb s 3SRtk st s st e s s en s s s s st e s e bensens | 4esbsessesassessebasbes e s sbsntessebee s st sses | 4bsesestantesntes s se b et st ensesantentensesans | abstesiessesetesesse s s s st st ententessetens | Sbensesiesaesesse st et st este s s tesensennsens | sbessesessntestes et et s bt s s 0 [t
3. DBINEAI ONIY....ouceivviecte ittt ettt et et a bbbt s e b s b bbb bt bR b es R At bebee b bR Ras R A et b st ke s s bas e aebebeebe bt s setans | 4ebeesebissetetebestebesssetsetebetentetesnns | nbesetessetebetasetasssaebessetetesestesasanaes | shebetesietesesseeessaetebestebeses e st seaebess | ebesstetestetetestetet s st esseaetenaebebenns | nbssaetesaeteteses et s s tebenteaetesentasnenl 0 et
A VISION ONIY.viiiiiieteitcte ettt et a bbb s b s st b b4 s bR b s R b s b ee s bR b A A et e bbb e e st et et saebesessnansas | Hesebebestetessetsesseteseetes et setasssseaes | Shebetestesesassetes et etesastes e s ssetassesesesa | ebessssesssetebestetesesseasessetesentetesanas | seesesensesetess et s en et es et ebesantesessnaes | srebesestesesassesee e eaebestebesn e annnaed 0 oo
5. Federal employees NEAIth DENEMIS PIAN...........c.oieiiereieieirirs ettt ettt as sttt sse s s s enssessesss | sebsessesssssssssestanssessessaesansnssantantns | nessessnessesnsssnssassssssnssassnsanstassassans | 1essessosssnssessesssnssessnsssnssessessnsnnsnne | £essessanssessassasssnssessesssnssessesssnssnsnns | esssssnssassssnssessessnssessessnssesan 0 [ e
B THIE XV = MEAICATE.........ceoeeeeeeeee et s s s st st ss s s sse s s st essee s s s essesssss e ssesssns e senes s sansesssnsnnsns | ensesssnssssnssnssessnssssennsanes 69,459 | v Y 1,268 | oo T79,791 | oo F (VN 7 I 343,614

7o THIE XIX = IMEICAIG. .....o.cveiveieceecie ettt ettt bbb bbb bbb bs st e b e be s b s as b b s st et e bae s s b baebes b sansess | eebssssnsbasssesestassesbsssensesbnstententans | nebssssnesasssssasssasssbasssesbenbeestessensans | sebsestessassssssestasssesesbans st sestansentans | tebbesssssessessesssessessess e ssessestansansans | esbstinsssssestenssestessenssessessenssnsan 0 [
8. ONEI NBAIN. ...ttt bttt b b AR A AR AR s s st R st es b s s b s e st st et nsenbessess | esittentestessetentnsesstentesaessnnsstenseses | etestestessetassestessetastessesetantantessntes | dekessessessstssestessstansessesantessessesnses | netessessesintessestessstessnssetansesensessnses | nebessesiesantessetietansesensesanten st et 0 oot
9. Health SUDLOLAI (LINES 110 8).....vuiieceeciecicicic ettt sttt s bbb bbbt b st ss | ehsessesbssssesessss s st 2,982,754 | .o 18,841,227 | v 73,968 | .o 2,872,497 | .o, 3,056,722 | covveerieseresenis 4,525,431

10, HEAINCArE FECEIVADIES (B).......vveveevcvieicicee ettt sttt s b s sttt sae s sssss et nsesas | estessssnsesnsssessesassesssesassensas A8 | e 20,958 | ..o | 2,401 | oo A8 | e 44,998

T, OB NONNEAIN. ..ottt ettt b e bas s b s sttt s b s s b sae s s sasss et ntesas | assesinsntesssbesbnseses s st s sesasssssssesas | esstestessetnseseesees s s estes st astnsesnaes | eebensesiessesseestes st essesses s tesenssesanans | eetesaestesstessestes s teseesassnaesaensesantes | nnteseeseesentes bt en e sensse s nees st 0 [t
12. Medical inCENtiVe POOIS ANT DOMUS GIMOUNTS............vuuiuierereereseieseeseeeeeeseeseeseesseeseeseeseeseeseeseesseesesseessesesseessesees e st eeseesaessessassenssesss | £1eeuesseesssssssaessassaesaessassassaessessassns | retsesssssosssssmssassaesamssassassanssassastos | Hressnssnessssnsssmesesnssseesassnsssnesassansns | £sesssssnssnssessasssessessansssssessaessnsseens | coastessassassssnssassnssanssessssanssnses 0 [
13, TOtAIS (LINES 9= 10 F 11 4 12) ittt ettt ettt ettt eessessee st s s sttt bse sttt st s st st st st nessststnssnsntans | absssssssasssssssssnssassansans 2,982,706 | ...ocooorerrrrerrsirnans 18,820,269 | ..o 73,968 | .o 2,870,006 | ..o 3,056,674 | ..o 4,480,433

(@) Excludes§$.......... 0 loans or advances to providers not yet expensed.
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Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the United Healthcare Of Arkansas, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
L PHIOT ettt R AR AR AR A Rt s bbb sttt | nebsbnet sttt s b st e st 419,201 | oo 18,377 | e 18,377 | oo 18,377 | oot 418,377
2. 2002ttt AR A AR AR AR sttt tnntes | esbissnsten bttt 103,853 [ v 100,554 | oo 100,400 | .vvovvcrereeeeere e 100,400 | oo 100,400
3. 2003ttt RS RR R4S RS eReesenebeentntenn st ntenttes | sbestnstententensanstens XXX oortsrtreresiesiesiesiens | ceveressese s ssssssees 83,645 | ..o 82,281 | oo 82,054 | ..o 82,054
B 2004 e A AR AR s s AR s s Rttt st st st en et en st s ttensantentanns | ersestenseensantenseanes )0, GO DU D0 T U 42,065 | oo 1 40,497
LT 0L TR USSP )0, S DU D 0.0 S DU D0 O O RO R I 35,689
8. 200B........oeeeeeeeeeeet ettt ettt se et et es ettt ettt st et s et et s s s s enssessessent et ssesse s sens st s s sen st st nnsansantnesensentensaesaensenses | cesstesseestessantassees 0., U [ D0, S [ D0, I [ D0 U 21,714
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - GRAND TOTAL
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Cal. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expense (Col.5+7+8) (Col. 91)
10 2002 | e seneens 145,989 | ...ovrveereerrernne 100,400 | ovovveeererereieereeieiaan 4,656 | oo A48 | o 105,056 | ..ocvoveereereeeeeieie e T2.0 [ oooeeeeeeeereeeeeeeeeesesaesiiens | cvrervessesiesssse e ssssssessessens | ervesinesesses s 105,056 | .ovovvemererrereireeieeieiene 72.0
2. 2003 | e 122,675 | oo 82,054 | oo 4,004 | oo 49 |, 86,058 | ...overrrrererieie e T0.2 | ooeeeeeeeeeeesesesiesesiesiens | cresiessesesessesssessssssesessess | esvessinssessessesssessessnes 86,058 | ...ooerrereieiieeieieiin, 70.2
30 2004y | e 60,217 | oo 40,497 | oo 1,586 | oo 39 | 42,083 | ..o B9.9 [t | e | eeresres bbbt naes 42,083 | oo 69.9
4, 2005 | s 49,204 | ... 35,615 | e 1168 | oo 33 | 36,783 | oo [ X T Th | o | e 36,857 | .overeereee e 74.9
5. 2006......cceerereresiererssierenenies | eresiesnen s 30,691 | .o 18,841 | e T12 | s 38 | 19,553 | i (K A N 2,872 | 45 | 22470 [ 732
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Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the United Healthcare Of Arkansas, |nC.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year

Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
P 1o TP T OO PP PP PP TOUPTT PP OPE TR OUOTOTTOTOTOTORTION 322,224 | ..o 321,402 | oo 321,402 | oo 321,402 | oo 321,402
2. 2002ttt RS R £ SRR R R R R R ettt nntes | eetnsenten sttt ns e 103,815 [ ovoeveereeeereeere e 100,507 | oo 100,353 | oo 100,353 | oo 100,353
3.
4.
5.
6.
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+8) (Col. 911)
10 2002 | s 145,964 | ....oovvoveiiriines 100,353 | oo 4656 | ..o A8 | s 105,009 | ..o T19 | [ e | e 105,009 [ oo 719
2. 2003 | e 122,539 | oo 81,982 | oo 4004 | .o 49 |, 85,986 | ..o T0.2 [ ooieieineiensrssesesesens | et | e 85,986 | ....oveerererenieiieiiie 70.2
30 2004 | s 60,190 | .ovovveeeeeiereiieieies 40,509 | oo LIRS T I RO 39 | s 42,095 | ..o B9.9 [ e [ e | s 42,095 | oo 69.9
4 2005 | s 48,686 | ..o 35,415 | oo LI T A K 36,572 | o £ T T3 [ esnees | v 36,645 | .o 75.3
5. 2008 | rreenesseen s 27,638 | .o 17,369 | oo 652 | o 38 | s 18,021 [ (1 2,093 | e Y 20,141 [ 72.9
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Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the United Healthcare Of Arkansas, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS

(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

Year in Which Losses 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2003 2004 2005 2006
L PIIOT ettt ettt b bbb bR e bR RS s bR bR R A R4 A4 SRR b4t s A bR e SR h R bR s b s A ee A bbb et saes | esietistastesaebeetaeaesse s et et et e bsebn st e baebensess | S4ebsesnsntesstentssesstsetesse s et et ssesensentesses | 4hiessstistesseseeae s e s s s st et e s et es b s s b sensessesas | ebietestasses st est et et s ee s bt st et et e st nse s st | S1ebessesaesiea s et bbb st st st a e s e s
2. 2002.....0eeeieeiiieiet ettt b s sS4 s R £ R8s RA AR eR AR R S8R e RS bR s AR bR s A ee R stttk et b s s bensestensese | shessesessstessesant et et sebaebensesess e s st esnsetantes | 4etesetietesseteRse s s s s et et e s se s e s e ke s e bentensesas | ebsesntietes et ese et e s et en s s s b as e st s e tuetessess | Siebstestessetesaee s s e s st st s et e st e s s st estensetens | 4bsesebiest et et e s st en R st st s s bt Rt
3. 2003t RR RS R SRR R R R ARt a sttt ntenens | erestesenetentesenaees XXX trerterneinrnsieinsienss | coeissnssesssssnsse s esssssessssssssssessssessesseses | setsstessessesassessasses st estes et e s et st s s sesanns | Hresessestes et et et s b et s sttt st e s s b st estesetens | Sbnbesient et et et s et n b st st et b sttt
A, 2004.... oot RR RS £eRERReRRR ettt en R n et ntennens | ernntesenietentesnnaees D00 R ISR XXX e tieireinnneinennsinsens | seeessessesssssessessssssessessssesssssessssesssssessnss | essessessessssessessessssessessessssessessesassessessnsess | stessessessesassessnssesassessesetesessesesensensesntes
B, 2005t R RS ERERREReRR ettt s et entenrens | senetesensetantennsaees ) 0.9, GO DU ). 0, GO IO XXX ctireireieensineinmeinsen | ceeeseneseesssnsse s iesss s ssss s ssssessasssss | seesssessesssssssessesssssssessessesessnsessetessessesaees
6. 200B.......c..eueitietet ittt ettt rt st s et eebsees ettt et st bs s A s Rr R e A s R A es A s s bt s st et st st st et en st essennessnsentntenntentensets | crestesiesistaneesesanes XXXvierrevrisiseieresienes | avrevseiiesesssssinsaas D88 TN (U D, R RO XXX oterrisiieiesisierenns | eevsssesiesisses s sssss s sesssessnses s sanes
SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT
Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2003 2004 2005 2006
S o £ OO OO PSSP PSP PPTOPIUURPOUIPIOTIUVRIPTO PRV WS BB oo R T O e OO DO DUST OO USSP PT TP
2. 2002ttt sttt s tes s s saessssessessssssensessssessssssssnssssssessssessessesesensensnsssens | erereerenseneneeee e e N Nl I NI s e | ettt ettt ettt s et ae st s tens | sbesesesr et ettt s e sa et s s s r et e
3. 2003t et et ettt a st st s bt en s s besssaesassesannsesentessessesensensesnsenense | sessesessinsessesensees s KO arerestertesestesesaesenes | eetesessiesessess s se s ess et et et ee s st s s bestessesas | ebestssisaesese st s s et st es st s b sase s see s s st esnes | Sietssesaesstesaes s sese s e st et essestes et essesaesantens | sbieseseestes st et et b s sttt s e s s s e s e
A, 2004 et e bbb AR A et ba b et e bbbt nn XXX oetevieiitieiieiesiesiess | oottt benas | essebaess s est et b s b e bbbt st s st et tens | Sbebsebesae s sttt s bt b st bbb ne
B, 2005ttt bbb Rs bRt R ARt ba bR Rttt s s XXX oovevieisrievievesienens | e XXX o ittirieiieieieseiines | ottt nas | etestest et bbbttt
B. 2008, .tttk t et e ettt e sttt es Rkt skt AR Rt E e E et et A e ARt e Attt Rt et ARt n ettt ettt XXX oeviririsrienisiesienens | oevssiesssssssssasesnnes XXX oiiirierienisisnenieninns | areenssiissesssssnsens XXX eivtireisrieiisiesieniens | cersssessessssesssssesssses s st ssanes
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+8) (Col. 911)

1 2002t | ererense et esens | sreressestes et es et s e sensestens | sressesanssstes s tensen e n et ensesantes | essesnses st s ettt 0.0 ] o0 | 0.0 | oot | e | et [0 TS 0.0
2. 2003 | s | st tentes | seresste ettt ssetentes | sressesantsn et nenes \ N ..................................... 0.0 | et | e | sresresine st [0 0.0
30 2004 | s | sttt tentes | sesessies ettt ant et ne et s etentns | stessesinsetesesessesessesses L 0.0 . 0.0 | it | et | sresreenne et [0 0.0
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Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the United Healthcare Of Arkansas, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
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Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

1.

2.

3.

4,

5.

6.

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - DENTAL ONLY
Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2003 2004 2005 2006
Lo PHIOT ettt | e QI P I I BB | et | Shesb e R bR | Shee e Rt
R OO ST U USSP SUUseosmrrereors S0, © 0 ISV A U0 O U OO OO OO TSRS
B T 0 O P 0. O O O OO OO
B, 2004ttt R e Rs RS E £ E SRR RS S R AR E £ R AR R ARttt 0 U PP P PP DRSPS
B 2005ttt s SRR E SRR E SRR R E R AR AR ARt ) 9,9 USRS DR XXX trtteieineiiesinnes | eeseeseee ettt ss e eb sttt | £eeEeee et b e bRttt
8. 2008 ...ttt E LRt XXX iiieiseeneensineneneinens | reeernsesenensseees 20,8 Y [OO RO XXX eeeiieeeeensnnerensenses | reeseesssessi s
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - DENTAL ONLY
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+8) (Col. 911)

1o 2002t | ettt | sestesises st ennns | sesessssenenensesenensnensensesnns | soneenesenssssssssesensnnenngg 00 0 | e 0.0 [ 1o | e | bbb (01 N 0.0
2. 2003 | e | st | et | seenesensnsinesssssneesenesees S N ..................................... 0.0 [ 1o | e | e (01 RN 0.0
30 2004 | e | et | ese sttt | erbesienr et TR 0.0 L s 0.0 [ 1o | e | e (01 TN 0.0
4. 2005 | ettt stenses | sestestens st st est s es sttt estns | sessessensans et st st enst st st enstens | Sressestesessess st et st s 0.0 | oot (0 0.0 [ 1o | resresreee s | ettt ensnes (01 N 0.0
5. 2008, ... cereriisreeresnesensrisneerrsnenens | eesessserensanesnsssssensensssssensessenans | sressessnessesessens et estenssnsnssrnts | fnssesianssnsessent et et snntensenteneses | srsessenssessesen st et sensnennens [0 {0 0.0 [ Leorierieierennrrisrisrenesseensnes | onerensineseserene e sensnssnsenas | snessssessanssnssnss st st snenensensanes (0] 0.0




OACL

Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the United Healthcare Of Arkansas, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
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Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the United Healthcare Of Arkansas, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - FEDERAL EMPLOYEES HEALTH BENEFITS PLAN PREMIUM
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)
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Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the United Healthcare Of Arkansas, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS

(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - OTHER

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

[ e

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - OTHER

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year

Year in Which Losses 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2003 2004 2005 2006
Lo PHIOT ettt | e QI P I I BB | et | Shesb e R bR | Shee e Rt
R OO ST U USSP SUUseosmrrereors S0, © 0 ISV A U0 O U OO OO OO TSRS
B T 0 O P 0. O O O OO OO
B, 2004ttt R e Rs RS E £ E SRR RS S R AR E £ R AR R ARttt 0 U PP P PP DRSPS
B 2005ttt s SRR E SRR E SRR R E R AR AR ARt ) 9,9 USRS DR XXX trtteieineiiesinnes | eeseeseee ettt ss e eb sttt | £eeEeee et b e bRttt
8. 2008 ...ttt E LRt XXX iiieiseeneensineneneinens | reeernsesenensseees 20,8 Y [OO RO XXX eeeiieeeeensnnerensenses | reeseesssessi s
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - OTHER
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+8) (Col. 911)

..................................... 0.0

..................................... 0.0




€l

Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the United Healthcare Of Arkansas, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2D - AGGREGATE RESERVE FOR ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRACTS ONLY

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Federal
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(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XV XIX Stop Disability Long-Term
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 3 - ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES

Claim Adjustment Expenses 3 4 5
Clst Other Claim General
Containment Adjustment Administrative Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
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12, EQUIPIMENE ..ottt ettt st sess st essssssesssnssss | sreesseessnnsssnsssssnnes [ [ (S 12,251 | veerecnereneeenes [ 12,261
13.  Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and SOtWare............ccovevevrvecreerreeeveeesenseeenseienes | ceveveve e 5,603 [ .oviririrnnn 43979 | oo 111431 | | e 161,013
14.  Outsourced services including EDP, claims, and other SErvices............ccovuvevevevevereeen | ceveveiverieininnns 8,505 |..coiirirnn 67,033 | cvoeiine 129,982 | ..o | e 205,520
15.  Boards, bureaus and asSOCIAtION fEES...........cccvivieirireieieeee et sssesses | eevessssisssessssesiesessenees | cvessesessesessessssesessens | seeseesssssseesins 0 £ T U ISR 4,175
16.  Insurance, EXCEPt ON EAI BSLALE..........cccuveevceres ettt sesssssenes | cevessssssssssssesiesessesses | sveesesesessssesensssenaens | cssesessensenes 17,995 | oo e 17,995
17.  Collection and bank SEIVICE Charges..........ccoviveurieieeiireieeeiesessesee s ssssssessessesesssses | eeresesssssessssesssssssesses | cvessesiesessssesensssesens | cosseesessensenens 53,515 | oo | e 53,515
18.  Group service and adminiStration fEES..........cccuevcveeriieeieesee et sessnsnes | eversssissesissesissssinnes | eresresssnssssessssessessesens | seseessssessessssssssssssess | erssssessessssessssiesssseses | srevesssssessesessesseseens 0
19.  Reimbursements by UNINSUMEA PIANS...........evrurieirirrieinrissisesesssessssssssssssssssssssssssssenes | sessessmsssesessessssssnsses | sessessesssessessssssssnsess | sssessessessessessanssesesss | sressessomssessessasssessesses | sesessesmssssssmsssens 0
20. Reimbursements from fisCal iINtErMEAIANES...........vvverrirernerieererreeessrneesnsiins | coesriesesinessssssssssses [ eeeemmessnssnnsesenes | veereessssessessssesssnes | neessseessesssessssnss | soesssenessessseessnes 0
21, REAI ESAtE EXPENSES.......cvcvieeiricie ettt ses s ssssssssssessesens | sresessessesssissssisssesines | sessesissiesesesessensesess | ereseeseesessesenssnssnsesins | sesresinsessesssenssssssens | ereesessessesesessenaanes 0
22, REAIBSIALE AXES......ouvurerereccei st nssnsssnens | seeessenesiesssensnsnnssns | et | s | s | s 0
23. Taxes, licenses and fees:
23.1 State and 10Cal INSUFANCE TAXES..........vveerrrmmrermieierisersssesessseesssneesssessessssesssanes | revessesesseessseesssens P I R 72 — (10 (G ORI ISR 599
23.2 State Premilm tXES.......ceveveieieiee et ss s sssssssssssessessssssessans | sessessessssssessesssessesens | ssvsssessiessssesesssessenss | soessessasseens 334,697 | oooervveeesevenennens | e 334,697
23.3 Regulator authority lICENSES AN fEES.........ccovveveicee e sesssssssses | eerevessessssaessssssenes £ I 64 |, 16,184 | .o e 16,256
234 PaYTOll {AXES......ocevvererieriseiiesiesiesie e ss st sssssessssssessessssssnssessessesssesses | assessessessessessanes K1Y IR 2447 | 62,100 | ovveerererreseniesnnes [ e 64,899
23.5 Other (excluding federal income and real €state taXes).........coevevvereveerevereronieees [ eveeeeeesiseeieesiees | e essnens | cvvevieiienns 126,970 | ..ovveeveeeeeeceeees | e 126,970
24, Investment expenses NOt INCIUAEd BISEWNEIE............cc.cvueicicireieeissssssssesississsiesens | eressssiesessssessissenss | siessesssssesssesssseses | sesesssssesesssssesesens | seveesisssessnenns 11,416 [ 11,416
25.  Aggregate Write-inS fOr EXPENSES........ccvueirerrrriieieriesieie et ssssssssssns | sssisssssssssessensas (106)] oo 1,999 [ 45,536 | oo 0 s 47,429
26. Total expenses incurred (LINES 110 25).........cvevcieriersreiie e sssesessssssssssess | eevvesssssssenns 86,248 | ..oovvrnnnd 625,819 | ..covvve 4,650,001 |..ccvvrrernen. 11,416 | (@)........ 5,373,484
27. Less expenses unpaid December 31, CUITENE YEAT..........ccvvierrerernressnsieeissessesesssens | cnnesssisssssessnesseness [ eressssessnsens 45334 | i 235,341 | oo | e 280,675
28.  Add expenses unpaid December 31, PriOr YEAI.........ccovuieieirireireneiesseessssssesssssssesssses | srenesssssssesesssssssesees | onessesesssessesesssenns | vereriesiesenns 173,483 | oo | e 173,483
29.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, Prior YEAT..........cceievrierieieiensiesens | ererrersssnsesssssssesnnes | conressisenessssesenns | serssessssssssssnssnssees | consesimsesssessssesnnees | aeressssessnsesssansnnns 0
30. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, CUMTENT YEAI.........c.coucueierurieirierieiieeis |eeriseresesisssssssessnss | onessssissessessssssesseses | seresssssessssesesssssnsessns | ersssessssessnesssssessnsess | asessssesssssessssassasses 0
31.  Total expenses paid (Lines 26 minus 27 plus 28 minus 29 plus 30).........ccceeeevereerseinns | cvreerreieniaens 86,248 |............... 580,485 |............ 4588143 |....ccoovvevnns 11,416 |............ 5,266,292
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501, Other MISCEIIANEOUS. ........cccuuuverreerrererrireetssinsecsssessmeesssessssessssssssssesssessssssessssssssesses | eveeessmsesenesssnns [QLVLC) T P 1,999 [ 45,536 | ..o [ 47,429
2502, bttt [ cesennnneniesnseenstenins | sersinesn s | et [ e s | s 0
2503, iRttt [ cenensnnestssnsnenstenins | seressssr s enssens | s [ e nnes | s 0
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page...........cocvevevereiereereen | coeveveeieieeiennns (V1 [T (0] OO (V1N O (U] O 0
2599. TOTALS (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 aboVe)........ccovevvsivrisicnciissiissiinns | v, (106)] ..o 1,999 [ 45536 | ..o, [V I 47,429
(@) Includes management fees of $.....3,682,195 to affiliates and §......... 0 to non-affiliates.
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Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the U n ited H ealthcare Of Arkansas y I nc.

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1 2
Collected Earned
During Year During Year

1. ULS. GOVEIMMENE DONGAS........cvvieiiciiesites ettt ettt sttt bbb ae e s st st st en e be s s s sens e st enei

1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated)....
1.3 Bonds of affiliates........
2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)..
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates....
2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated)..
2.21 Common stocks of affiliates.....
3. Mortgage loans................

Real estate......
CoNtract l0ans........cccveevivreeeisiisee e

Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments...
Derivative iNStruments............cocvveerieeeniineeenns

Other invested assets..
9. Aggregate write-ins for investment income.
10. Total gross investment income................

© N o oA

................................. 46,956

..380,240 | .

11, INVESIMENt EXPENSES......vvviercieiie et

12.  Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes....
13, INtEreSt EXPENSE.....cvuveivieicieiiee e s

14. Depreciation on real estate and other invested assets

15.  Aggregate write-ins for deductions from investment income...

16.  Total deductions (Lines 11 through 15)........cccccecevrnee.

17. Netinvestment income (LINE 10 MINUS LINE T6)..........ccuevuiviiiieiicieeiiee ettt sttt s s ettt s e s bbb s bbbt a st s et

0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)

28,814 paid for accrued interest on purchases.

(b) Includes §.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases.

(c) Includes§$.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.

(d) Includes §.......... 0 for company's occupancy of its own buildings; and excludes §.......... 0 interest on encumbrances.

(e) Includes $.....148,944 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.

(/) Includes$.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium.

(@) Includes$.......... 0 investment expenses and §.......... 0 investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to Segregated and Separate Accounts.
(h) Includes §.......... 0 interest on surplus notes and $.......... 0 interest on capital notes.

(i) Includes$.......... 0 depreciation on real estate and §.......... 0 depreciation on other invested assets.

EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)

3 4
Realized Unrealized
Gain (Loss) Other Increases
on Sales Realized (Decreases) by
or Maturity Adjustments Adjustment Total

1. U.S. government bonds
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax....
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated)....
1.3 Bonds of affiliates....
2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)..
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates....
Common stocks (unaffiliated)..
Common stocks of affiliates.
Mortgage loans................
Real estate...
Contract loans......
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments...
Derivative instruments............cccocovvvveivireeesieennn
Other invested assets..........coervirrieienens
Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (losses)..
Total capital gains (I0SSES)........c..ccceerrerrrrrierrisrinennns

)
gooo\novm:h,wi\,!\’
N RS

—
S

0901. Worldcom Settlement prior years received in 2006........

0902, .ottt
0903, <.ooooee s
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page....

0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)

..................................... 5,054
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Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the United Healthcare Of Arkansas, |nC.

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS
1

Current Year
Total
Nonadmitted Assets

2
Prior Year
Total
Nonadmitted Assets

3
Change in Total
Nonadmitted Assets
(Col. 2-Col. 1)

© ®©® N o

1.
12.
13.

14.

15.
16.1
16.2

17.

18.

19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.

BONAS (SCEAUIE D)....cuevceriieiiieiei ettt
Stocks (Schedule D):

2.1 Preferred StOCKS.......c.uciiiiriciic it
2.2 COMMON SHOCKS. ...vvuvereecerersseeesseisresssess st sss s sn st
Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):

341
3.2 Other than first IENS..........cuccciicr et
Real estate (Schedule A):

4.1

FIPSE TIEINS .. vttt

Properties occupied by the COMPaNY..........ccooriinrirnereeeese e
4.2 Properties held for the production of INCOME...........cccvivereieeieiieisice e
4.3 Properties held for SAlE........ociiirnenes s essens

Cash (Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Part 2)
and short-term investments (SChedule DA).........oo.viminrnrinrinenrnesnessssesse s

CONMTACE I0BNS.......ooervereierericeee et
Other invested assets (SChEdUIE BA)..........ourrrnrirerenesese st sesseseseseees
ReCEIVADIES fOr SECUMHIES. ......vveuvercveesrirriercesrieeiseiecs st
Aggregate write-ins for iNVEStEd @SSELS.........ovrreeurireireeierirersee e
Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 9).....c..ccuevecurccieineieiceneee e
Title plants (for Title iNSUFErS ONIY).........cccveeevcieiee ettt
Investment income due and aCCrUE............c.oucuiiiinciniiiniicsree e
Premiums and considerations:

13.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection

13.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
deferred and NOt YEE QUE...........c.uvvcicieiecee e

13.3 Accrued retroSpective PrEMIUMS.........cceveevieeriereesiiesie ettt sssessenes
Reinsurance:

14.1 Amounts recoverable from FEINSUTETS...........cc.errcrrerirereienei e essesesssanns
14.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companies....
14.3  Other amounts receivable under reinsurance Contracts...........c.oeeeeeererrerreneeenernnees
Amounts receivable relating to UniNSUred plans............c.ccevieeeiererieseees e
Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon............cccccoeevvvennnne
Net deferred tax @SSEL........cc.ovi e
Guaranty funds receivable or 0N dePOSIt..........cc.c.cvvrcverevecieee e
Electronic data processing equipment and SOfWare..........cc.eurrererrinneeneree e
Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets............cccocoeevverveeeesiereinenns
Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates.........c.ccccovovinirnnniene
Receivable from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates..........c.ccccevvrieieieerceeeeeseeeeeeeeeenas
Health care and other amounts receivable............c.cocrinnrneinirer e
Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets...........ccccvieirivesisescssess s

Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINeS 10 through 23)..........ceueierrminiininrinineseeeessee e essssssssssessessssssees

From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts......................

TOTALS (LiNes 24 and 25)............cooviuierrcicisiceecireeeeese e

0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page..........cccueeerieniiveeiicisiiniies | cvereieesicseeeese s 0 | e 0 | e 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (LiNE 9 @DOVE).......ouerererenresrerressrssnessessssssesssssssesses | sessssessisssssessesssssssssssssssssssssseseas 0 [ s (01 0
2307, eeeeeeeeesee ettt R RS RS RR R ££EeEe£En | £hE e Rt en e bt ees | eesE et en ettt nnes | eesbs s et es bt 0
2302, oottt | £ht et en s | neest ettt eens | sessbs ettt 0
2803, ettt et SRR RS e£n | R8s en e b s | R RSttt nnens | seeebs et Rttt 0
2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 23 from overflow Page...........ccceveveeeeenieveeierereeens | cvvereeeesieseeseses e eesens L0 U (01 OO 0
2399. Totals (Lines 2301 thru 2303 plus 2398) (LiNe 23 @DOVE)........ciiiiiiiiieiieiieieieiieiceseesiseienes | cversesisesscssssessessssessseesssaes s 0 ] e O [ o 0
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Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the United Healthcare Of Arkansas, Inc.

EXHIBIT 1 - ENROLLMENT BY PRODUCT TYPE FOR HEALTH BUSINESS ONLY

Total Members at End of 6
1 2 3 4 5 Current Year
Prior First Second Third Current Member
Source of Enrollment Year Quarter Quarter Quarter Year Months
1. Health MaiNteNaNCe OGANIZALIONS...........c.cvuivieeieicteee ettt sttt st st s s s s senes | sensesensssssassssssnssssessesnsses 13,944 | oo 8,655 | . 7,934 | 7,229 [ oo 6,720 | .o 93,723
2. ProVider SEIVICE OFJANIZAONS..........c.coiuiviiiietiiieee ettt sttt ettt a bbbt s b es s b b s bt ssebebenbebes s et s ssebes | 4ebsesessssssebessstesssesebssebesessesesasssses | ebessiesssassesessssesesassesessssssessnsesesens | sbssesessesesesssesssassetessesesesassesassnsess | suebesestesesssssessssesessssesassssesssssesesas | besssessssssesessstesssssssssssstesessetessanses | ebesesinsasssesessssesesesesess e aes e s bebens
BT o (=) (=1 =T B 0T o Lo oY ol (0T =0T T PO OO0 OO0 OO U OO OO TSR
4. POINE Of SEIVICE. ... veeceereieeceect ettt Rf 8RR b R b s | £eeb Rt b f bbbttt | SheeeE s et R e Rt R ettt R bbb ee | Hehb R Rt R R R R Rt eR iR | £reebeeR bbbttt | Hebeb bbbttt | etbe e ettt
B, INBMNIEY ONY....oveieitcieieie ettt a bbbt ee s b bbbt s st s et et e st a b b s R e se s et en s e s bbb st ensebessebebesas | sretetebietebsssaee s etebesaebeses s et ssetetes | ebbstesssetetestetesasetesasseaetensebebesns | nesetebestebesasstsessetesentesesasntasnsetese | sbebesstessstetesaebesesastesassstesssesesasas | ebresetiesetebesste st e e ebsaebebessebesasntes | ebesbetebsaee et s et et e st b s e s b bns
6.  Aggregate write-ins for Other INES Of DUSINESS..........iuu ittt sbes | sbsbsbt st bbbttt sensenen 0 [ oo 0 [ o 0 [ e 0 [ oo 0 ] oo 0
S o - OO OO OO SO OT PR (SOOI 13,944 | oo 8,655 | oo 7,934 | oo 7,229 | oo 6,720 | oo 93,723
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0G0 OO OO OO OO PO OO OO OO PO PP R T
0602.
0603.
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Lin 6 from OVEITIOW PAGE. ...ttt tesssessns | seessesssssssssssnssessssssnssesssssssssesen (0 OO (01 R (0 OO L0 PO (0 OO 0
0699. Totals (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0898) (LINE B @DOVE).........ccviieeueiriiiiiesiressessssssessssssssssessesssssssssssssssesssssssssssssssessssessessnsans | ssossesssssassssssssssessssessassessssansassess 0 ] oo 0 | oo 0 | oo [0 OO [0 OO 0




Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the United Healthcare Of Arkansas, |nC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
UNITED HEALTHCARE OF ARKANSAS, INC.

NOTES TO STATUTORY BASIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization and Operation—United HealthCare of Arkansas, Inc. (the “Company”), a for-profit health maintenance
organization (“HMO”), offers its enrollees a variety of managed care programs and products through contractual
arrangements with health care providers. The Company has entered into contracts with physicians, hospitals, and other
health care providers pursuant to which such providers deliver medical care to its enrollees primarily on a modified
fee-for-service or capitated basis. The Company was incorporated on September 27, 1990, and in December 1991 received
its certificate of authority to operate as an HMO in the state of Arkansas.

Effective January 2006, the Company began offering its Evercare product in various counties.

Beginning January 1, 2006, the Company began serving as a plan sponsor offering the Medicare Part D
prescription drug insurance coverage under a contract with the Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services
(“CMS”). Under the Medicare Part D program, there are six separate elements of payment received by the
Company during the plan year, these payment elements are: CMS premium, member premium, low-income
premium subsidy, catastrophic reinsurance subsidy, low-income member cost sharing subsidy, CMS risk share.

The CMS Premium, the Member Premium, and the Low-Income Premium Subsidy of $402,300 during 2006 represent
payments for the Company’s insurance risk coverage under the Medicare Part D program and therefore are recorded as
premium revenues in the Statutory Statements of Operations. Premium revenues are recognized ratably over the period in
which eligible individuals are entitled to receive prescription drug benefits. The Company has estimated accrued
retrospective premiums based on guidelines determined by CMS. The Company records premium payments received in
advance of the applicable service period as unearned premiums in the Statutory Statements of Admitted Assets, Liabilities
and Capital and Surplus.

The Catastrophic Reinsurance Subsidy and the Low-Income Member Cost Sharing Subsidies of $339,600 during 2006
represent cost reimbursements under the Medicare Part D program. The Company is fully reimbursed by CMS for costs
incurred for these contract elements and, accordingly, there is no insurance risk to the Company. Amounts received for
these subsidies are not reflected as premium revenues, but rather are accounted for as deposits, with the related liability
recorded in Other Policy Liabilities in the Statutory Statements of Admitted Assets, Liabilities and Capital and Surplus.
Related cash flows are presented within Premiums and revenues collected-net of reinsurance within operating cash flows
in the Statutory Statements of Cash Flows.

The CMS Risk Share is a settlement with CMS that is based on whether the ultimate per member per month
benefit costs of any Medicare Part D regional plan varies more than 2.5 percentage points above or below the
level estimated in the original bid submitted by the Company and approved by CMS. The estimated risk share
adjustment of $92,600 is recorded as an adjustment to premium revenues in the Statutory Statements of Operation
and other liabilities in the Statutory Statements of Admitted Assets, Liabilities and Capital and Surplus.

Pharmacy benefit costs and administrative costs under the Medicare Part D program are expensed as incurred and are
recognized in medical costs and operating costs, respectively, in the Statutory Statements of Operations.

Basis of Presentation—The Company prepares its financial statements on the basis of accounting practices prescribed or
permitted by the Arkansas Insurance Department. These practices differ from accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (“generally accepted accounting principles”) as certain assets including certain aged
premium and health care receivables are considered nonadmitted assets for statutory purposes and are excluded from the
statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus. The change in nonadmitted assets has been
reflected in accumulated surplus in the accompanying statutory financial statements. Under generally accepted accounting
principles, these assets would be included in total assets on the balance sheet. In addition, certain debt investments that
would be shown at market value under generally accepted accounting principles are presented in the accompanying
statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus at amortized cost.

The Arkansas Insurance Department recognizes only statutory accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the state of
Arkansas for determining and reporting the financial condition and results of operations of a HMO and for determining its
solvency under Arkansas insurance law. The National Association of Insurance Commissioners’ (“NAIC”) Accounting
Practices and Procedures manual (“NAIC SAP”) has been adopted with modifications as a component of prescribed or
permitted practices by the state of Arkansas. Differences between the statutory accounting practices prescribed or
permitted by the state of Arkansas and NAIC SAP did not affect statutory capital and surplus. No significant differences
exist between the statutory practices prescribed or permitted by the state of Arkansas and those prescribed or permitted by

25



Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the United Healthcare Of Arkansas, |nC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

the NAIC SAP.

Use of Estimates—These statutory basis financial statements include certain amounts that are based on the Company’s
best estimates and judgments. These estimates require the Company to apply complex assumptions and judgments, often
because the Company must make estimates about the effects of matters that are inherently uncertain and will change in
subsequent periods. The most significant estimates relate to medical services expenses and medical services payable. The
Company adjusts these estimates each period as more current information becomes available. The impact of any changes
in estimates is included in the determination of income in the period in which the estimate is adjusted.

Cash and Invested Assets—Cash and short-term investments represent cash held by the Company in disbursement
accounts and money market instruments with a maturity of one year or less at the time of purchase. Claims and other
payments are made from the disbursement accounts daily. Cash and short-term investments are reported at cost which
approximates market value. Cash overdrafts are a result of timing differences in funding disbursement accounts for claims
payments.

Cash and invested assets consist of the Company’s share of an investment pool sponsored and administered by United
HealthCare Services, Inc. (“UHS”) for the benefit of the UHS-owned health plans. The investment pool consists
principally of investments with original maturities of less than one year with the average life of the individual investments
being less than 60 days. The Company’s share of the pool represents an undivided ownership interest in the pool and is
immediately convertible to cash at no cost or penalty. The pool is primarily invested in governmental obligations,
commercial paper, certificates of deposit, and short-term agency notes and recorded at cost. Interest income from the pool
accrues daily to participating members based upon ownership percentage.

The Arkansas Insurance Department has determined that the Company’s investments in the investment pool administered
by UHS be considered as investment in ‘one person’ and is to be limited to no more than 5% of the Company’s total
admitted assets, pursuant to ACA 23-63-805(1)(A), unless the Commissioner authorizes the Company to exceed the
statutory limit. The Company requested permission to exceed the statutory limit and the Department has agreed to allow
the Company to invest up to 20% of the Company’s total admitted assets in the UHS investment pool.

Cash and invested assets include corporate bonds, government obligations and municipal securities are stated at amortized
cost if they meet NAIC designation of one or two and are stated at the lower of amortized cost or an NAIC determined
market value if they meet an NAIC designation of three or higher. Amortization of bond premium or discount is calculated
using the constant-yield interest method. Cash and invested assets are valued and reported using market prices published
by the NAIC Securities Valuation Office (“SVO”) in accordance with the NAIC Valuations of Securities manual prepared
by the SVO (“Valuations of Securities manual”).

The Company continually monitors the difference between the cost and estimated fair value of its other investments. If any
of the Company’s other invested assets experience a decline in value that the Company believes is other than temporary,
the Company records a realized loss in investment and other income in the statutory statement of operations. No such
losses were incurred and recorded during the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005.

Medical Services Expenses and Payables—Medical services expenses include claims paid, claims processed but not yet
paid, estimates for claims received but not yet processed, and estimates for the costs of health care services enrollees have
received, but for which claims have not yet been submitted.

The estimates for incurred but not yet reported claims are developed using actuarial methods based upon historical
submission and payment data, cost trends, customer and product mix, seasonality, utilization of health care services,
contracted service rates, and other relevant factors. The estimates may change as actuarial methods change or as
underlying facts upon which estimates are based change. The Company did not change actuarial methods during the years
ended December 31, 2006 and 2005. Management believes the amount of medical services payable is adequate to cover
the Company’s liability for unpaid claims as of December 31, 2006; however, actual claim payments may differ from those
established estimates. Adjustments to medical services payable estimates are reflected in operating results in the period in
which the change in estimate is identified.

Claims Adjustment Expense and Loss Adjustment Expense—Claims adjustment expenses (“CAE”) and loss adjustment
expenses (“LAE”) as defined by Statement of Statutory Accounting Principles (“SSAP”) No. 85, Claim Adjustment
Expenses, Amendments to SSAP No. 55—Unpaid Claims, Losses, and Loss Adjustment Expenses, are those costs expected
to be incurred in connection with the adjustment and recording of accident and health claims. Pursuant to the terms of the
management agreement (see Note 10), the Company pays a management fee to UHS in exchange for administrative and
management services. A detailed review of UHS’s and the Company’s administrative expenses is performed to determine
the allocation between CAE and general administrative expenses in accordance with SSAP No. 85. It is the responsibility
of UHS to pay claims adjustment expenses in the event the Company ceases operations. Nonetheless, based upon the
clarification of the Interpretation of the Emerging Accounting Issues Working Group INT02-21 issued in September 2006,
the Company has recorded an estimate of LAE for the claims adjustment expenses associated with incurred but unpaid
claims. Management believes the amount of the liability for unpaid claims adjustment expenses at December 31, 2006 is
adequate to cover the Company’s cost for the adjustment and recording of unpaid claims, however, actual expenses may
differ from those established estimates. CAE costs are included in the management service fees paid by the Company to
UHS as part of its management agreement and are presented in operating expenses in the accompanying statutory
statements of operations. The method used for determining CAE and LAE is periodically reviewed and updated, and any
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adjustments are reflected in operating expenses in the accompanying statutory statements of operations in the period in
which the change in methodology is identified.

Premiums—Member premium and government program revenues are recognized in the period in which enrollees are
entitled to receive health care services. Premiums received prior to the period of service are recorded as unearned
premiums in the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus.

Reinsurance Ceded—The Company has an insolvency-only reinsurance agreement. Reinsurance premiums paid were
deducted from premium revenue in the accompanying statutory financial statements. The Company also has catastrophic
reinsurance coverage with CMS for the Medicare Part D program. The Company has no risk associated with this
arrangement, as described above in Organization and Operation.

Medical Risk Sharing—The Company has agreements with certain independent physicians and physician network
organizations that provide for the establishment of a fund into which the Company places monthly premiums payable for
members assigned to the physician. The Company manages the disbursement of funds from this account as well as reviews
the utilization of nonprimary care medical services of members assigned to the physicians. Any surpluses or deficits in the
fund are shared by the Company and the physician based upon predetermined risk-sharing percentages and are included in
medical services payable or health care receivables and included in or offset against medical services expenses in the
accompanying statutory basis financial statements. The Company has a risk sharing arrangement with CMS related to
the Medicare Part D program related to estimated versus actual per member per month benefit costs, as described
above in Organization and Operation.

Pharmacy Rebate Receivables — Pharmacy rebate receivables are estimated based on the most currently available data
from the Company’s claims processing systems and from data provided by the Company’s unaffiliated pharmaceutical
benefit managers. Pharmacy rebate receivables are considered non-admitted assets for statutory purposes if they do not
meet the criteria established in SSAP No. 84, Certain Health Care Receivables and Receivables Under Government
Insured Plans. Accordingly, the Company has excluded these receivables from the statutory statements of admitted assets,
liabilities, and capital and surplus.

Premium Deficiency Reserve—Premium deficiency reserves and the related expense, as defined by SSAP No 54,
Individual and Group Accident and Health Contracts, (SSAP No. 54) as well as actuarial practice guidelines, are
recognized when it is probable that expected future health care expenses, claim adjustment expenses, and administration
costs under a group of existing contracts will exceed anticipated future premiums and reinsurance recoveries considered
over the remaining lives of the contracts. The methods for making such estimates and for establishing the resulting
reserves are periodically reviewed and updated, and any adjustments are reflected in medical services expenses in the
accompanying statutory statements of operations in the period in which the change in estimate is identified. The Company
anticipates investment income as a factor in the premium deficiency calculation, in accordance with SSAP No. 54.

Vulnerability due to Certain Concentrations—The Company is subject to substantial federal and state government
regulation, including licensing and other requirements relating to the offering of the Company’s existing products in new
markets and offerings of new products, both of which may restrict the Company’s ability to expand its business.

Reclassifications—Certain 2005 amounts in the accompanying statutory financial statements have been reclassified to
conform to the 2006 presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on statutory net income or capital and surplus, as
previously reported.

Restricted Cash Reserves—The Arkansas Department of Insurance requires the Company to maintain a minimum
regulatory deposit (currently $300,000). This restricted cash reserve consists principally of government obligations and is
stated at amortized cost. This reserve is included in bonds in the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets,
liabilities, and capital and surplus, as it is not available for working capital purposes. Interest earned on this reserve
accrues to the Company.

Minimum Capital and Surplus—Under the laws of the state of Arkansas, the Arkansas Department of Insurance requires
the Company to maintain a minimum capital and surplus equal to the greater of $1,000,000 or 2% of the first $150,000,000
annual premium revenue and 1% of annual premium revenue over $150,000,000. The minimum capital and surplus
requirement based on 2006 premiums is approximately $1,000,000. The Company has approximately $7,892,000 in capital
and surplus, which is in compliance with the required amount as of December 31, 2006.

Risk-based capital (“RBC”) is a regulatory tool for measuring the minimum amount of capital appropriate for a managed
care organization to support its overall business operations in consideration of its size and risk profile. The Company is
required by the State of Arkansas Insurance Department to have a minimum of approximately $2,845,000 in statutory
capital and surplus as of December 31, 2006, in accordance with the NAIC Model Act Formula for calculating RBC
requirements. The Company has approximately $7,892,000 of statutory capital and surplus, which is in compliance with
the required amount as of December 31, 2006.

2. ACCOUNTING CHANGES AND CORRECTIONS OF ERRORS

Based upon the clarification of the Interpretation of the Emerging Accounting Issues Working Group INT02-21 issued in
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September 2006, the Company has recorded an estimate of LAE for the claims adjustment expenses associated with
incurred but unpaid claims of $45,300, which is included in other payables in the statutory statement of admitted assets,
liabilities and capital and surplus and operating expenses in the statutory statement of operations. At December 31, 2005,
the liability for unpaid claims adjustment expenses was the responsibility of UHS, as CAE costs are included in the
management service fees paid by the Company to UHS as part of its management agreement. Therefore, there was not a
liability recorded for unpaid claims adjustment expenses at December 31, 2005. There was no cumulative effect recorded
to surplus as a result of recording the change in accounting principle.

3.  BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND GOODWILL

The Company was not party to a business combination during the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, and does not
carry goodwill on its statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus.

4. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

The Company did not discontinue any operations during the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005.
5. INVESTMENTS

The Company has no mortgage loans, restructured debt, reverse mortgages, or repurchase agreements.

For purposes of calculating gross realized gains and losses on sales of investments, the amortized cost of each investment
sold is used. The gross realized gains and losses on sales of investments totaled $125,000 and $38,000, respectively, for
the year ended December 31, 2006, and $187,000 and $118,000, respectively, for the year ended December 31, 2005. The
net realized gain or loss is included in investment and other income in the accompanying statutory statements of
operations.

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the amortized cost, fair value, and gross unrealized holding gains and losses of the

Company’s investments, excluding cash and cash equivalents of approximately $6,961,000 and $5,841,000, respectively,
are as follows (in thousands):
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2006
Gross Gross
Gross Unrealized Unrealized
Unrealized Holding Holding
Amortized Holding Losses Losses Fair
Cost Gains <1 Year >1 Year Value
U.S. government and agency $§ 306 $ $ $ 4 $§ 302
State and state agency
Municipalities and local agency
Commercial bonds
Commercial paper 4,383 4,383
Total $ 4,689 $ $ $ (4) $ 4,685
2006
Gross Gross
Gross Unrealized Unrealized
Unrealized Holding Holding
Amortized Holding Losses Losses Fair
Years to Maturity Cost Gains <1 Year >1 Year Value
Less than one year $ 4,689 $ $ $ 4 $ 4,685
One to five years
Five to ten years
Over ten years
Total $ 4,689 $ $ $ (4) $ 4,685
2005
Gross Gross
Gross Unrealized Unrealized
Unrealized Holding Holding
Amortized Holding Losses Losses Fair
Cost Gains <1 Year >1 Year Value
U.S. government and agency $ 1,126 $ 25 $ (2 $ (7 1,142
State and state agency 1,284 53 (6) 1,331
Municipalities and local agency 2,157 66 (6) 2,217
Commercial bonds 4,285 46 (14) 4) 4,313
Commercial paper 1,789 1,789
Total $10,641 $190 $ 0 $ 11 $10,792

The tables above show the gross unrealized losses and fair value of investments with unrealized losses that are not
deemed to be other-than-temporarily impaired, aggregated by investment type and length of time that individual
securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position.

The unrealized losses on investments in US government and agency obligations, state and state agency obligations,
municipalities and local agency obligations, corporate obligations and commercial paper obligations at December 31, 2006
were mainly caused by interest rate increases and not on unfavorable changes in the credit ratings associated with these
securities. The Company evaluates impairment at each reporting period for each of the securities whereby the fair value of
the investment is less than its amortized cost. The contractual cash flows of the U.S. government and agency obligations
are either guaranteed by the U.S. Government or an agency of the U.S. government. It is expected that the securities
would not be settled at a price less than the cost of the investment, as the Company has the ability and intent to hold until
the investment until there is not an unrealized loss on the investment . The Company evaluated the credit ratings of the
state and state agency obligations, municipalities and local agency obligations, corporate obligations and commercial
paper obligations, noting neither a significant deterioration since purchase nor other factors which may indicate an
other-than-temporary impairment, such as the length of time and extent to which market value has been less than cost, the
financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer as well as specific events or circumstances that may influence the
operations of the issuer, and our intent and ability to hold the investment for a sufficient time in order to enable recovery
of our cost.

6. JOINT VENTURES, PARTNERSHIPS, AND LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES
The Company has no investments in joint ventures, partnerships, or limited liability companies.

7. INVESTMENT INCOME
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The Company has admitted all investment income due and accrued in the statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and
capital and surplus.

8. DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
The Company has no derivative instruments.
9. INCOME TAXES

The Company’s operations are included in the consolidated federal income tax return of UnitedHealth Group Incorporated.
Federal income taxes are paid to or refunded by UnitedHealth Group, Incorporated, pursuant to the terms of a tax-sharing
agreement, approved by the Board of Directors, under which taxes approximate the amount that would have been
computed on a separate company basis. Income taxes incurred in the current and prior years will be available for
recoupment by the Company only in the event of future net losses of consolidated UnitedHealth Group, Incorporated. The
Company receives a benefit at the federal rate in the current year for net losses incurred in that year to the extent the losses
can be utilized in the consolidated federal income tax return of UnitedHealth Group, Incorporated. Federal income taxes
receivable of $80,000 and payable of $25,000 in 2006 and $25,000 in 2005 are included in the accompanying statutory
basis statements of admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus. Income taxes paid, net of tax refunds, were
$1,993,000 during 2006 and $1,850,000 during 2005.

The components of the net deferred tax asset (liability) at December 31, 2006 and 2005, are as follows (in thousands):

2006 2005 |
Deferred tax assets (admitted and nonadmitted) § 85 $106
Deferred tax liabilities (129) (26)
Net deferred tax assets (liability) admitted $ (44) $ 80
Deferred tax assets nonadmitted $ - $ -
Net deferred tax assets, admitted $ - $ -
Increase (decrease) in deferred tax assets nonadmitted $ $ -

The components of income taxes as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, are as follows (in thousands):

2006 2005 |
Total current federal income tax provision $1,888 $2,049
Change in deferred tax assets $ 21 $ 3
Change in deferred tax liabilities 103 (21
Total change in net deferred income taxes $ 124 $ (18)

The Company has no deferred tax liabilities that are not recognized.

The main components of the 2006 and 2005 deferred tax assets are as follows (in thousands):

2006 2005 Change |
Medical reserves $ 25 $ 37 $ (12)
Bad debt allowance 2 2 0
Accrued expenses 19 (19)
Unearned premium 34 29 5
Capital gains 24 19 5
Total deferred tax assets $ 85 $106 $ (2D

The main components of the 2006 and 2005 deferred tax liabilities are as follows (in thousands):
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10.

2006 2005  Change |
Accrued Expenses $100 $ 0 $100
Bond premium $ 29 $ 26 $ 3
Total deferred tax liabilities $129 $ 26 $103

The Company’s income tax expense differs from the amount obtained by applying the federal statutory rate of 35% to
income before income taxes for the following reasons (in thousands):

2006 2005 |
Tax provision at the federal statutory rate $2,050 $2,141
Tax-exempt income (30) (102)
Other income (8) )
Total statutory income taxes $2,012 $2,031
Provision for current income taxes $1,888 $2,049
Change in net deferred income tax 124 (18)
Total statutory income taxes $2,012 $2,031

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company had no net operating loss carryforwards.
INFORMATION CONCERNING PARENT, SUBSIDIARIES, AND AFFILIATES

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of UnitedHealthcare, Inc. (“UHC”), which is a wholly owned subsidiary of
UHS, an HMO management corporation which provides services to the Company under the terms of a management
agreement. UHS is a wholly owned subsidiary of UnitedHealth Group Incorporated.

Pursuant to the terms of a management agreement, UHS will provide management services to the Company, until
terminated upon the written agreement of both parties, for a fee based primarily on a percentage of member premiums and
government program revenues. Management fees under this arrangement totaled approximately $3,683,000 in 2006 and
$5,904,000 in 2005 and are included in operating expenses in the accompanying statutory statements of operations. In
addition, UHS pays, on the Company’s behalf, certain expenses not covered within the scope of the management
agreement. UHS is reimbursed for these expenses by the Company, which are included in operating expenses in the
accompanying statutory statements of operations. Operations of the Company may not be indicative of those that would
have occurred if it had operated as an independent company.

UHS contracts on behalf of the Company to provide administrative services related to pharmacy management and claims
processing for its enrollees. Fees related to these agreements, which are calculated on a per-claim basis, of approximately
$12,500 in 2006 and $12,000 in 2005 are included in operating expenses in the accompanying statutory statements of
operations. Additionally, UHS collects rebates on certain pharmaceutical products based on member utilization. Rebates
related to these agreements of approximately $635,500 in 2006 and $1,047,000 in 2005 are included as a reduction of
medical service expenses in the accompanying statutory statements of operations.

Beginning December 1, 1999, the Company entered into a $3,000,000 subordinated revolving credit agreement with UHS
at an interest rate of LIBOR plus a margin of 0.50%. The credit agreement is for a one-year term and automatically renews
annually, unless terminated by either party. The agreement was renewed effective December 1, 2005. No amounts were
outstanding under the line of credit as of December 31, 2006 and 2005. Interest paid on amounts borrowed under the line
of credit totaled $0 in 2006 and $0 in 2005.

The Company has a contract with United Behavioral Health, a wholly owned subsidiary of UHS, to provide mental health
and substance abuse services for its enrollees. Fees related to this agreement, which are calculated on a per-member
per-month basis, of approximately $518,000 in 2006 and $924,000 in 2005 are included in medical services expenses in
the accompanying statutory statements of operations.

The Company contracts with United Resource Network, a division of UHS, to provide access to a network of transplant
providers for its enrollees. Fees related to this agreement, which are calculated on a per member per month basis, of
approximately $19,000 in 2006 and $39,000 in 2005 are included in medical services expenses in the accompanying
statutory statements of operations.

The Company has an agreement with OPTUM, a division of UHS, to provide a 24-hour call-in service, called Care24, to
its enrollees. Fees related to this agreement, which are calculated on a per member per month basis, of approximately
$87,000 in 2006 and $179,000 in 2005 are included in medical services expenses in the accompanying statutory statements
of operations.
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

The Company has an insolvency-only reinsurance agreement with United HealthCare Insurance Company (“UHIC”), a
wholly owned subsidiary of UHIC Holdings, Inc. (formerly know as Unimerica, Inc.), which is a wholly owned subsidiary
of UHS, to provide insolvency protection for its enrollees. Reinsurance premiums, which are calculated on a percentage of
member premium revenues, of approximately $31,000 in 2006 and $50,000 in 2005 are netted against premium revenues
in the accompanying statutory statement of operations. Reinsurance recoveries related to the excess loss contract of
approximately $0 and $223,000 in 2006 and 2005, respectively, are netted against medical services expenses in the
accompanying statutory statements of operations. There were no reinsurance receivables related to the agreement at
December 31, 2006 and 2005. Reinsurance contracts do not relieve the Company from its obligations to policyholders.
Failure of reinsurers to honor their obligations could result in losses to the Company.

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company reported $73,000 and $627,000, respectively as a related-party receivable,
which is included in the statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus. The balances are
generally settled within 90 days from the incurred date.

The Company has a contract with ACN Group, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of UHS, to provide chiropractic and
physical therapy services for its enrollees. Fees related to this agreement, which are calculated on a per member per month
basis, were approximately $38,000 in 2006 and $68,000 in 2005 and are included in medical services expenses in the
accompanying statutory statements of operations.

The Company contracts with Coordinated Vision Care, a division of UHS, to provide administrative services related to
vision benefit management and claims processing for its enrollees. Fees related to this agreement, which are calculated on
a per member per month basis, approximately $8,000 and $16,000 in 2006 and 2005, respectively, are included in medical
services expenses in the accompanying statutory statements of operations.

DEBT
The Company had no outstanding debt during 2006 and 2005 with third parties.

RETIREMENT PLANS, DEFERRED COMPENSATION, POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS AND
COMPENSATED ABSENCES, AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

The Company has no retirement, deferred compensation, and other benefit plans, since all personnel are employees of
UHS, which provides services to the Company under the terms of a management agreement.

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS, SHAREHOLDERS’ DIVIDEND RESTRICTIONS, AND
QUASI-REORGANIZATIONS

The Company has 2,000 shares authorized and 2,000 shares issued and outstanding of $50 par value common stock. The
Company has no preferred stock outstanding.

Payment of dividends may be restricted by the Arkansas Insurance Department and Arkansas law which generally require
that dividends be paid out of accumulated surplus.

The Company paid extraordinary dividends to UHC of $8,000,000 during 2006 and $9,600,000 during 2005, which were
subject to prior approval by the Arkansas Insurance Department.

The portion of accumulated surplus represented or reduced by each item below, is as follows (in thousands):

2006 2005 |

&»

2 4

W
L
)]

Nonadmitted asset values

The Company does not have any outstanding surplus notes.
CONTINGENCIES

The Company is involved in legal actions which arise in the ordinary course of its business. Although the outcomes of any
such legal actions cannot be predicted, in the opinion of management, the resolution of any currently pending or threatened
actions will not have a material adverse effect upon the financial position or results of operations of the Company. The
Company believes there are no assets that is considers to be impared.

LEASES

According to the management agreement (see Note 10) between the Company and UHS, operating leases for the rental of
office facilities and equipment are the responsibility of UHS.

INFORMATION ABOUT FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE-SHEET RISK AND
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

The Company does not hold any financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk or concentrations of credit risk.
SALE, TRANSFER, AND SERVICING OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND EXTINGUISHMENTS OF LIABILITIES
The Company did not participate in any transfer of receivables, financial assets, or wash sales.

GAIN OR LOSS TO THE HMO FROM UNINSURED ACCIDENT AND HEALTH PLANS AND THE
UNINSURED PORTION OF PARTIALLY INSURED PLANS

The Company had no gain or loss from uninsured or partially insured accident and health plans.

DIRECT PREMIUM WRITTEN/PRODUCED BY MANAGING GENERAL AGENTS/THIRD-PARTY
ADMINISTRATORS

The Company did not have any direct premiums written or produced by managing general agents or third-party
administrators.

SEPTEMBER 11, EVENTS

The events of September 11, 2001, and their aftermath did not have a material financial impact on the Company’s
operations. The Company will continue to monitor the potential impact of these events on its business.

OTHER ITEMS

The Company elected to use rounding in reporting amounts in the statutory financial statements.
EVENTS SUBSEQUENT

There are no events subsequent to December 31, 2006, that require disclosure.
REINSURANCE

Unsecured Reinsurance Recoverables—The Company does not have an unsecured aggregate reinsurance recovery
receivable with any individual reinsurers, authorized or unauthorized, that exceeds 3% of the Company’s policyholder
surplus.

Reinsurance Recoverable in Dispute—The Company does not have a reinsurance recoverable balance that is being
disputed by any individual reinsurer.

Reinsurance Assumed and Ceded—The Company does not have a provision in its reinsurance contract to return
commission to the reinsurer in the event that the Company cancels its reinsurance policy.

Uncollectible Reinsurance—During 2006 and 2005, there were no uncollectible reinsurance recoverables.

Commutation of Reinsurance—Effective January 1, 2005, the Company has an insolvency-only reinsurance agreement
with UHIC to provide insolvency protection for its enrollees. The Company also has catastrophic reinsurance coverage
with CMS for the Medicare Part D program. The Company has no risk associated with this arrangement. In 2004, the
Company had a reinsurance agreement with UHIC to cover certain inpatient hospital claims in excess of certain limits.
There was no commutation of reinsurance in 2006 or 2005.

Retroactive Reinsurance—The Company did not have a retroactive reinsurance agreement in 2006 or 2005.
RETROSPECTIVELY RATED CONTRACTS AND CONTRACTS SUBJECT TO REDETERMINATION

The Company has Medicare business which is subject to a retrospective rating feature related to Part D Premiums. The
Company has estimated accrued retrospective premiums related to Part D premiums based on guidelines determined by the
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS). The formula is tiered and based on bid medical loss ratio. As of
December 31, 2006, the amount of Part D premium subject to retrospective rating was $393,000 representing 1.28% of
total net premiums written.

CHANGE IN INCURRED CLAIMS AND CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE

Changes in estimates related to prior years’ incurred claims are included in medical services expenses in the current year
in the accompanying statutory statements of operations. The following tables disclose paid claims, incurred claims, and the
balance in the unpaid claim reserve, excluding premium deficiency reserves (see note 30), for the years ended

December 31, 2006 and 2005 (in thousands):

25.8



Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the United Healthcare Of Arkansas, |nC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2006
Current Prior |
Year Years’
Incurred Incurred
Claims Claims Total
Beginning of year claim reserve $ $(4,526) $(4,526)
Paid claims 18,841 2,983 21,824
End of year claim reserve 2,872 74 2,946
Incurred claims $21,713 $(1,469) $20,244
2005
Current Prior
Year Years’
Incurred Incurred
Claims Claims Total
Beginning of year claim reserve $ - $(5,804) $(5,804)
Paid claims 32,141 4,500 36,0641
End of year claim reserve 4355 171 4,526
Incurred claims $36,496 $(1,133) $35,363

The Company incurred claims adjustment expenses of approximately $712,000 in 2006 and $1,168,000 in 2005. These
costs are included in the management service fees paid by the Company to UHS as a part of its management agreement
and are presented in operating expenses in the accompanying statutory statements of operations. As described in Note 2
Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors, at December 31, 2005, the liability for unpaid claims adjustment expenses
was the responsibility of UHS, as CAE costs are included in the management service fees paid by the Company to UHS as
part of its management agreement. Based upon clarification of the Interpretation of the Emerging Accounting Issues
Working Group INT02-21 issued in September 2006, the Company has recorded an estimate of LAE for the claims
adjustment expenses associated with incurred but unpaid claims of $45,000 which is included in other payables in the
statutory statement of admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus and operating expenses in the statutory statement
of operations.

26. INTERCOMPANY POOLING ARRANGEMENTS
The Company did not have any intercompany pooling arrangements in 2006 or 2005.

27. STRUCTURED SETTLEMENTS
The Company did not have any structured settlements in 2006 or 2005.

28. HEALTH CARE RECEIVABLES
The Company did not admit any health care receivables in 2006 or 2005.

29. PARTICIPATING POLICIES
The Company did not have any participating contracts in 2006 or 2005.

30. PREMIUM DEFICIENCY RESERVES
As of December 31, 2006, the Company had a liability of $89,000 for premium deficiency reserves, all of which was
related to conversion groups. As of December 31, 2005, the Company had a liability of $59,000 for premium deficiency
reserves, all of which was related to conversion groups. Premium deficiency reserves are included in medical services
payable in the statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, capital and surplus. The Company did consider
anticipated investment income when calculating its premium deficiency reserves.

31. ANTICIPATED SALVAGE AND SUBROGATION
Due to the type of business being written, the Company has no salvage. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company

had no specific accruals established for outstanding subrogation as it is considered as a component of the actuarial
calculations used to develop the estimates of medical services payable.
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Gross Admitted Assets as Reported
Investment Holdings in the Annual Statement
Investment Categories Am:)unt Percezntaqe Amgunt Perce4ntaqe
1. Bonds:
11 ULS ATBASUNY SECUMLIES. ......vuveveieieiececteite sttt sttt sas et s et en b s s bas s s s s ssssansesnsanes | sbessesensssses 306,034 | .cocereernee T 306,034 | ...covvvne. 2.6
1.2 U.S. government agency obligations (excluding mortgage-backed securities):
1.21 Issued by U.S. gOVEIMNMENL AQENCIES.........c.ccevrreeeieeieeieiereiresestes st sssse s sssssssssssessssessssssssssnsnes | svevisssssessssesssssssesinss | evesesenssesns 0.0 [ e 0.0
1.22 lIssued by U.S. government SPONSOred @QENCIES.........ccwururrrnrrermeersiserinseeiseesesssesseesesssssesssssssssssssssssssssans | sonesseenmssssensenmsssssneens | seesenesessens 0.0 [ e 0.0
1.3 Foreign government (including Canada, excluding mortgage-backed SECUMLIES)...........coovvervrrereneevieeiierceeeeerens e | ceerereienns 0.0 oo | e 0.0
1.4 Securities issued by states, territories and possessions and political subdivisions in the U.S.:
1.41 States, territories and possessions general Obligations.............cccceveeieieccieeeesieee e sssssssnnes | e | e 0.0 [ [ e 0.0
1.42 Political subdivisions of states, territories & possessions & political subdivisions general obligations........ | ..coovoerenerneneoneons [ ceniniinnn (U101 [OOSR I 0.0
1.43 Revenue and asseSSMENt ODlIGAtIONS..........ccovvuiuiieriieiiciiesess e
1.44 Industrial development and similar obligations
1.5 Mortgage-backed securities (includes residential and commercial MBS):
1.51 Pass-through securities:
1.511 Issued or guaranteed by GNMAL............ccoeieieieieeee ettt sss e sssstens | ressssesssssssssssessessns | sessessensaenes 0.0 [ [ v 0.0
1.512 Issued or guaranteed by FNIMA and FHLMC..........ccccoorrrininnnesnessissesssissssssssssesssssssssssssssesss | seessessssssssssssssnssssssees | cossessnsssesans 0.0 [ [ e 0.0
1513 AT Ot ...ttt enssnsns | sesesinesessi s snnns | crieneieiend (001N STOOORRRR RO 0.0
152 CMOs and REMICs:
1.521 Issued or guaranteed by GNMA, FNMA, FHLMC 0F VA.........ccooieiieieeeiieise e ssssssens | ctesieesinssessssssnssssssess | cvessessssenns 0.0 oo | e 0.0
1.522 Issued by non-U.S. Government issuers and collateralized by mortgage-backed
securities issued or guaranteed by agencies Shown in Line 1.521.........c.ovvrrnrnrnnnnrnnnnnnensnnns | rereersensesesssnsnsenees | coresennennend (010 I [ I 0.0
11523 Al OTNE ...ttt ssnssnes | snsssssnsesssnesesasnnnsnnns | setsnsesisaneed (0018 SRR R 0.0
2. Other debt and other fixed income securities (excluding short-term):
2.1 Unaffiliated domestic securities (includes credit tenant loans rated by the SVO)..........cccuevccconieceesseeeeeeens [ e | v, 0.0 [ ooverereeeeeeieeeeieens | e 0.0
2.2 Unaffiliated fOr@ign SECUMEES. .........ov.cevereeeee ettt s ssse sttt s s sss s sesssssestessnsessens | srevessessensesnssssssseninss | evessssnssesnd 0.0 [oooieeereeeeeeeieens [ e 0.0
2.3 AFFilIAEEA SECUMHIES. .....cvvuversererreieeicceeri it ssnt s ssnsnsesssssnnsnens | cneessnssninessssenssnnnsane | reereeesesenss 0.0 | ooveeeererrnecinennees [ e 0.0
3. Equity interests:
3.1 INVestMENts iN MULUAT FUNAS.......cc..oviiiri ettt [ sbserisenmestenisensentens | creensecnseenees 0.0 [ [ e 0.0
3.2 Preferred stocks:
321 AFfIIAEEG. .vvo e eveeesrersse et eee sttt nnsnnnns | snesstnnnsssenssssnnnnnnns | srssnseenrnend (001 SRR S 0.0
322 UNGFFIHIAIEA. c.vvvoovreeerererrieccsisiei sttt snssses | sesesenesnsnseessss s | sreessineend 0.0 [ oo [ e 0.0
3.3 Publicly traded equity securities (excluding preferred stocks):
331 ATTIIAIE. .v.ooveverrercrisris sttt | seessenennens s | s (001N STOORORIRI RN 0.0
3.32 UNGFfIlIALEA. . ..ottt sns st esnnns | cereesrnnsnnsnssensnnnnntes | eeesnneesneed (0] ST R 0.0
3.4 Other equity securities:
BT ATIIBIEG. . .e.eeeer ettt sttt ansnt e | snesssnnnsssenssssnnnsnnns | cessnsseerneed (0] SRR R 0.0
342 UNGFFIHIAIEA. c..vvooeveeecerireeicsiesies sttt snnnnes | snsssinnnens s nennis | creessieeend (001N SOOI R 0.0
3.5  Other equity interests including tangible personal property under lease:
351 AFfIIAEEA. ..voovevesirerie ettt | sensiinsnens s s | criessieeend (U018 STOUORRR R 0.0
352 UNGFfIlIALEA......cooeeeceerieeceieees ettt sss st sns s ssssensssssssns | wessessnnsssnnsssenesnnnsses | enessneessannd (0] SRR R 0.0
4. Mortgage loans:
4.1 Construction and [and deVEIOPMENL...........c.vrierrrirircireieisr et ssse s ssssessssssssssesssssnssns | seesssssssssssssssssnsssnssees | sessessssssessn 0.0 [ e 0.0
4.2 AGHCUIUIAL ......vieieeices ettt ettt bbbt st bbb sttt st s b st ensenss | nntessntesensessnsnsensens | seerersesieniees 0.0 [ [ e 0.0
4.3 Single family residential PrOPEILIES...........overerererrrirririsnee et sesss st ssssensssssnssesssssssessens | seeseessssssssssssssnsssssnnes | sessessesssesan 0.0 [ [ e 0.0
4.4 Multifamily reSidential PrOPEIHIES..........ccvcvuevrereiciire ettt es s s ssss s sessess s sse st ssessensassansss | sevssssesssssssssssinssnssnnss | sevsessesssesan 0.0 [ [ e 0.0
4.5 COMMEICIAl IOBNS.......ooiercireiircieciet ettt sttt nstenssentne | enetsesimnenssensensenensnenss | rerenersnenen 0.0 [ [ e 0.0
4.6 Mezzanine real State [0ANS...........cccuririiiiii bt | s | e 0.0 [ [ e 0.0
5. Real estate investments:
5.1 Property 0CCUPIEd DY COMPEANY.......c.cviieiriierieiseieieiesiseises ettt bbbttt
5.2 Property held for production of income (including §.......... 0 of property acquired in satisfaction of debty..............
5.3 Property held for sale (including §......... 0 property acquired in satisfaction of debt).........ccccocuerveieiveivereiineriennns
LG TR 0701 o [0 - [ TP
7. Receivables for securities
8.  Cash, cash equivalents and Short-term INVESIMENES..........ccuveiieeriieeeeceee et
9. Other INVESEA @SSELS......vevurveuciescrisesisserisesie st
10, TOtal INVESIE @SSES.......uruerieriiessiris sttt
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2.1

2.2

3.1
32

33

34

41

42

5.1
52

6.1

6.2

71
7.2

8.1
8.2

8.3
8.4

1.1

1.2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

GENERAL
Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which
is an insurer? Yes [X] No[ ]
If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such
regulatory official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement providing
disclosure substantially similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in its Model
Insurance Holding Company System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to standards
and disclosure requirements substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations? Yes[ ] No[ ] N/A[X]
State regulating?
Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the
reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, date of change:
State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made. 12/31/2005
State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity.
This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released. 12/31/2002
State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or the
reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet date). 06/11/2004
By what department or departments? Arkansas Insurance Department
During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any combination
thereof under a common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial
part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
411 sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]
412 renewals? Yes|[ ] No[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
4.21 sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]
422 renewals? Yes[ ] No[X]
Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, provide the name of the entity, NAIC company code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased
to exist as a result of the merger or consolidation.
1 2 3
Name of Entity NAIC Co. Code State of Domicile
Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended
or revoked by any governmental entity during the reporting period? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information:
Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes,
7.21 State the percentage of foreign control. s %
7.22 State the nationality(ies) of the foreign person(s) or entity(ies); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal,
the nationality of its manager or attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(ies) (e.g., individual,
corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact)
1 2

Nationality Type of Entity
Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated by the Federal Reserve Board? Yes[ ] No[X]
If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.
Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms? Yes [X] No[ ]
If response to 8.3 is yes, please provide the names and location (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal
financial regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Office of
Thrift Supervision (OTS), the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the
affiliate's primary federal regulator.

2 3 4 5 6 7
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB 0CC 0TS FDIC SEC

Exante Bank, Inc. Salt Lake City, Utah NO NO NO YES NO
What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?
Deloitte & Touche LLP, Minneapolis, MN
What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial
consulting firm) of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?
Allen J. Sorbo, President, Chief Executive Officer, and Chief Actuary of United HealthCare Insurance Company, Hartford, CT, an affiliate of United HealthCare of Arkansas, Inc.
Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? Yes[ | No[X]

11.11 Name of real estate holding company

11.12 Number of parcelsinvolved
11.13 Total book/adjusted carryingvalue

If yes, provide explanation.
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12.
121

12.2
12.3
124

16.1

16.2

17.1

172

18.1

18.2

19.1
19.2

20.1

20.2

211

21.2

21.3

221
222

231

232

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?

Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located? Yes[ ] No[ ]

Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year? Yes[ 1] No[ ]

If answer to (12.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? Yes[ ] No[ ] N/AT 1]
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinate committee thereof? Yes[X] No[ ]

Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and all subordinate committees thereof? Yes[X] No[ ]

Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its Board of Directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation
on the part of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties
of such person? Yes[X] No[ ]

FINANCIAL

Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):

16.11 To directors or other officers

16.12 To stockholders not officers

16.13 Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only)

Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
16.21 To directors or other officers

16.22 To stockholders not officers

16.23 Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only)

Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for

such obligation being reported in the statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:

17.21 Rented fromothers
17.22 Borrowed fromothers
17.23 Leased fromothers s
1724 Other s

Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty

fund or guaranty association assessments? Yes[ ] No[X]
If answer is yes:

18.21 Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment
18.22 Amountpaid as expenses s
18.23 Otheramountspaid

Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? Yes[X] No[ ]

If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount. $....
INVESTMENT

Were all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control,

in the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date, except as shown by Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits? Yes[X] No[ ]

If no, give full and complete information relating thereto.

Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the
control of the reporting entity, except as shown on Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any
assets subject to a put option contract that is currently in force? (Exclude securities subject to Interrogatory 17.1) Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
21.21 Loaned to others

21.22 Subject to repurchase agreements

21.23 Subject to reverse repurchase agreements

21.24 Subject to dollar repurchase agreements

21.25 Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements

21.26 Pledged as collateral

21.27 Placed under option agreements

21.28 Letter stock or securities restricted as to sale

21.29 Other
For category (21.28) provide the following:
1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount
Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? Yes[ ] No[ ] N/ATX]

If no, attach a description with this statement.

Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the
issuer, convertible into equity?
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

24.

24.01

24.02

24.03
24.04

24.05

251

25.2

253

26.

271
21.2

28.1
28.2

291
29.2

30.1
30.2

Excluding items in Schedule E, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's offices, vaults or safety

deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a custodial agreement with a

qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Part 1-General, Section 1V.H-Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC

Financial Condition Examiners Handbook? Yes[X] No[ ]
For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:
1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian's Address
State Street Bank 801 Pennsylvania, Kansas City, MO 64105
For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the
name, location and a complete explanation:
1 2
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)
Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 24.01 during the current year? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:
1 2 3
0Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason
Identify all investment advisors, brokers/dealers or individuals acting on behalf of broker/dealers that have access to the investment
accounts, handle securities and have authority to make investments on behalf of the reporting entity:
1 2
Central Registration Depository Number(s) Name Address
0 Internally Managed
Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D, Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5(b)(1)])? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3
CUSIP # Name of Mutual Fund Book/Adj.Carrying Value
25.2999. TOTAL 0
For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual
Fund's Book/Adjusted
Name of Mutual Fund Name of Significant Holding Carrying Value
(from the above table) of the Mutual Fund Attributable to Holding Date of Valuation

Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and

all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or statement value for fair value.

1 2 3
Excess of Statement
Statement over Fair Value (-),
(Admitted) Fair or Fair Value over
Value Value Statement (+)

26.1 BONGS....eooveieseriisi ettt ensnsenssensens | srseesessneans 4,688,859 |....covnnns 4,684,725 | ..o (4,134)
26.2
26.3
26.4 Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:

For those securities that had prices in the NAIC SVO ISIS database, those prices were used; for those securities that did not have prices in the

NAIC SVO ISIS database, GAAP pricing was used. GAAP pricing was obtained from HUB, which is an external data sources vendor.

HUB data utilizes various pricing sources.

Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Securities Valuation Office been followed?

If no, list exceptions:

OTHER

Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any?
List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to
trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid
Amount of payments for legal expenses, if any?
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments
for legal expenses during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, if any?
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures
in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid

27.2

Yes[X] No[ ]
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES (continued)
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

1.1 Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force? Yes[ | No[X]
1.2 Ifyes, indicate premium earned on U.S. business only

1.3 What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit?
1.31 Reason for excluding

1.4 Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien notincluded in Item (1.2) above.
1.5 Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare Supplementinsurance.
1.6 Individual policies:

Most current three years:

1.61 Total premium earned

1.62 Total incurred claims

1.63  Number of covered lives

All years prior to most current three years:

1.64 Total premium earned

1.65 Total incurred claims

1.66 Numberof coveredlives

1.7 Group policies:
Most current three years:
1.71  Total premium earned
1.72  Total incurred claims
1.73  Number of covered lives
All years prior to most current three years:
1.74  Total premium earned
1.75 Total incurred claims
1.76  Number of covered lives

2. Health test: 1 2
Current Year Prior Year
2.1 Premium NUMErator..........ccvvvevmerreerrenneninenes | sererenssnisenns 30,752,839 | ..o 49,168,524
2.2 Premium Denominator...........ccoeeeveenneneiniiens | cererrsrssninenns 30,752,839 | ..o 49,168,524
2.3 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2)......couevvereerereeeeeeereeens | cvvvsiesrsissesinsennas 100.0 oo, 100.0

2.4 Reserve Numerator
2.5 Reserve Denominator...
2.6 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5)......ccvevevververeeereeesens | cvvsienisiseiesinsinnas 100.0 | 100.0

3.1 Has the reporting entity received any endowment or gift from contracting hospitals, physicians, dentists, or others that is agreed will be
returned when, as and if the earnings of the reporting entity permits? Yes[ ] No[X]

3.2 Ifyes, give particulars:

4.1 Have copies of all agreements stating the period and nature of hospitals', physicians', and dentists' care offered to subscribers and

departments been filed with the appropriate regulatory agency? Yes[X] No[ ]
4.2 If not previously filed, furnish herewith a copy(ies) of such agreement(s). Do these agreements include additional benefits offered? Yes[ | No[X]
5.1 Does the reporting entity have stop-loss reinsurance? Yes[X] No[ ]

5.2 Ifno, explain:

5.3 Maximum retained risk (see instructions):
5.31 Comprehensive medical
5.32  Medical only
5.33 Medicare supplement
5.34 Dental
5.35 Other limited benefit plan
5.36  Other

6.  Describe arrangement which the reporting entity may have to protect subscribers and their dependents against the risk of insolvency including
hold harmless provisions, conversion privileges with other carriers, agreements with providers to continue rendering services, and any other
agreements:

Hold harmless clauses in provider agreements and
continuation of coverage endorsements in reinsurance agreement.

7.1 Does the reporting entity set up its claim liability for provider services on a service date base? Yes[X] No[ 1]
7.2 Ifno, give details:

8.  Provide the following information regarding participating providers:

8.1 Number of providers at start of reportingyear 3,087
8.2  Number of providers at end of reportingyear 3,291
9.1 Does the reporting entity have business subject to premium rate guarantees? Yes|[ ] No[X]

9.2 Ifyes, direct premium earned:
9.21 Business with the rate guarantees between 15-36 months
9.22 Business with rate guarantees over 36 months s

10.1 Does the reporting entity have Incentive Pool, Withhold or Bonus arrangements in its provider contracts? Yes[ | No[X]
10.2 Ifyes:
10.21 Maximum amount payable bonuses
10.22 Amount actually paid for year bonuses
10.23 Maximum amount payable withholds
10.24 Amount actually paid for year withholds
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111

1.2
1.3
114
11.5
11.6

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES (continued)
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

Is the reporting entity organized as:

11.12 A Medical Group/Staff Model,

11.13 An Individual Practice Association (IPA), or

11.14 A Mixed Model (combination of above)?

Is the reporting entity subject to Minimum Net Worth Requirements?

If yes, show the name of the state requiring such net worth.

If yes, show the amount required.

Is this amount included as part of a contingency reserve in stockholder's equity?

If the amount is calculated, show the calculation:
NAIC RBC Model, 200% of Authorized Control Level

Arkansas

List service areas in which reporting entity is licensed to operate:
1
Name of Service Area

Arkansas
Ashley
Benton
Bradley
Carroll
Chicot
Clay
Cleburne
Cleveland
Columbia
Conway
Craighead
Crawford
Crittenden
Cross
Dallas
Desha
Drew
Faulkner
Franklin
Fulton
Garland
Grant
Hempstead
Howard
Hot Springs
Izard
Jackson
Jefferson
Johnson
Lawrence
Lincoln
Little River
Logan
Lonoke
Madison
Miller
Montgomery
Quachita
Perry

Pike

Polk
Poinsett
Pope
Prairie
Pulaski
Saline
Scott
Searcy
Sebastian
Sevier
Sharp
Van Buren
Washington
White
Woodruff
Yell

28.1

Yes[ ] No[X]
Yes[ ] No[X]
Yes[ | No[X]
Yes[X] No[ ]

...................... 2,844,648
Yes[ ] No[X]
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA
1 2

3 4 5
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Balance Sheet Items (Pages 2 and 3)
1. Total admitted assets (Page 2, LiNg 26)............ovvvwrveenrveereeennereerneeessneenees | cevernseennnens 12,195,897 | ..coovvveernnes 17,350,569 |....coovveennc 20,924,333 | .o 34,834,395 | ..o 39,474,691
2. Total liabilities (Page 3, LiNE 22).........cueerreemeerrrremnreerneesnnessseesssnessssesas | eeeessseessnnens 4,304,235 |.....occovverennee 5,325,780 |...cooceerrrennnd 6,933,073 | ..o 10,003,832 |...coovevrnees 15,353,577
3. StALULONY SUIPIUS.....covueeecernriceiteeieet ettt sesssesssees | creessnessaseens 2,844,648 |......ccooevenne. 3,666,986 |......cccrvvennee 3,994,658 |.....ccorvrnenn. 6,936,952 |....ccoorrvrrnnes 8,595,318
4. Total capital and surplus (Page 3, LiNe 31)......ccc.vveumermernmsreneernneennnins [ eovereennenenenne 7,891,662 |..ccovvvernnes 12,024,789 |..coovvvveenne 13,991,260 |..ccoovevrenneee 24,830,563 |...ccovvrvennee 24,121,114
Income Statement Items (Page 4)
5. Total reVENUES (LINE 8).....couvvrercerrerreeeseriseeeesseseeessssessenesssesssssssssssssanees | cossessssessanes 30,660,236 |....coorrrenne 49,153,822 |..coovvreennn 59,994,532 |....cccoueeen. 122,187,049 |.......ccc... 145,344,661
6. Total medical and hospital expenses (LiINE 18)..........ccevevereeeresieerrererieeeens | oo 20,266,604 |................ 35,409,745 |................ 40,547,352 79,522,396 |.............. 100,058,204
7. Claims adjustment expenses (LINE 20)..........cccoveuriervererneeeiiesieiesee e eeisses | eeveseese s 712,067 |..coovvrrirnne 1,168,079 | .o 1,586,253 4,004,178 |.covvveverrnae. 4,656,472
8. Total administrative eXpenses (LINE 21)........cc.eveeeeveverrereieseeeseeseieseens | eeveeeesieseesnes 4,650,001 |..ccovvvrirrnne 7,362,542 | ....coovvernn 8,879,705 |...ccoevennne 18,209,538 |....ccooevnee 23,138,585
9. Net underwriting gain (I0SS) (LINE 24).........cccerrrnrereerineeieseessiseeessneses | seeeesssseneens 5,002,014 |....cccoovrennes 5,185,456 |....ccoccvvrenen. 9,031,444 |................ 20,369,715 |..ccovvrrnee. 17,491,400
10.  Netinvestment gain (10SS) (LINE 27)......c..cveveveererereeeeieeiseeisereseesee s s | erveseeie s 855,174 | .o 931,590 | .o 1,402,052 |..ovvvrernee. 2,357,223 | .o 1,608,956
11, Total other iNCOME (LINES 28 PIUS 29).........ovuurierirrinrereinisnrereieeseeesiseessens | cevsessssssesssssssssesssssessnens | sessessmmssessessesssessessasssnes | sesessesssesssssessossssssesmnssns | sessessmssssssessessnnsnens 340 | 180,941
12, Netincome or (I0SS) (LINE 32)........cuverrurernrereereisnsinsensessesssssssssssssessesssnsses | sessessssssnenens 3,969,188 |....ccvvvrrnnes 4,068,046 |...ccovverrrrnne 7,641,496 |....ccoonnee. 14,406,278 | ..o 13,020,297
Risk-Based Capital Analysis
13. Total adjusted CaPItal............ouvwreererrrriereiererreere s serseessaes | ceseeseeneses 7,891,662 |..covvvvernnes 12,024,789 |..coovvvverne 13,991,260 |..cooveverrnee 24,830,563 |.....ovvvvenne 24121114
14. Authorized control level risk-based capital..............cccocovvieiniieiiiieeieeens | e 1,422,324 |....cocoen 1,833,493 | 1,997,329 |..coovvevieine 3,468,476 |....ccvvvnee. 4,297,282
Enrollment (Exhibit 1)
15. Total members at end of period (Column 5, LINE 7).....cccveuevervirererriieiieens | evereiveieieseevenns 6,720 |..cooeeiiriiernns 13,944 | .o 17,859 | .o 37,072 |, 57,353
16 Total member months (COlUMN 6, LINE 7).......covvviveeeiieeeiereieeeeetesieneens | eeveseesieseessseenens 93,723 | .o 185,623 |..ovoveverirernnns 240,268 |.....cccoevereren. 529,754 | ..o, 699,844

Operating Percentage (Page 4)
(Item divided by Page 4, sum of Lines 2, 3, and 5) x 100

. Premiums earned plus risk revenue (Line 2 plus Lines 3 and 5).................

Total hospital and medical plus other non-health (Line 18 plus Line 19).....

Cost containment eXpenses..........c.cceveeveveveveeennns

. Other claims adjustment expenses..............cc.ccu.....
. Total underwriting deductions (Line 23)..................

. Total underwriting gain (loss) (Line 24)...................

Unpaid Claims Analysis (U&I Exhibit, Part 2B)

23. Total claims incurred for prior years (Line 13 Col. 5).......ccvvvevvirerereirirnnnns

24, Estimated liability of unpaid claims - [prior year (Line 13, Col. 6)]

Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

25.

26.

21.

28.

29.

30.

31.

Affiliated bonds (Sch. D Summary, Line 25, Col. 1)

Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch D. Summary, Line 39, Col. 1).......ccccoveuueee.

Affiliated common stocks (Sch D. Summary, Line 53, Col. 2).........ccceveence.

Affiliated short-term investments (subtotal included

Part 2, Col. 5, Line 11)....covveeieieerieseceeieiene

Affiliated mortgage loans on real estate..................
All other affiliated..........ccoovrrenerrrereeces

Total of above Lines 2510 30.......ccccoceevierciiernnas

in Sch. DA,

.................. 3,056,674

.................. 4,480,433

.................. 4,666,842

.................. 5,712,275

.................. 6,891,399

.................. 8,409,052

.................. 8,364,550

................ 12,486,806

.................. 8,924,352

................ 12,718,862
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Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the U n ited H ealthcare Of Arkansas y I nc.

SCHEDULE D - SUMMARY BY COUNTRY
Long-Term Bonds and Stocks OWNED December 31 of Current Year

1 2 3 4
Book/Adjusted Par Value
Description Carrying Value Fair Value Actual Cost of Bonds
BONDS 1. United States......cccvvvererieees [ rermerrmeirneirncinnennens 306,034 | .o 301,899 | .o 327,797 | oo 300,000
Governments 2. CANAGA. ... | ettt | seteet sttt ens | Sfestesseestee s st ne s s st ns et s tenen | essensene s e e nE st
(Including all obligations guaranteed 3. OthEr COUNTIES. ....cvvecviieis | ceeiiiiesiiiisirssisisisssssesissenss | ererssssssssssssssessessesesssssssssseses | srsssesinssssssssnsssssssssosssnssssesss | sresesssssnsssssssnssssassessnsssessesas
by governments) 4. TotalS. ..o e 306,034 |..cooveeeee 301,899 | .o 327,797 | 300,000
B UNIEA SEALES. ....cvuveuiieiies ot | eeresienes st ess s | sebiesteessesss bttt essi | oesbaest bbbt
States, Territories and Possessions 6. Canada
(Direct and guaranteed) 7. Other Countries
8. Totals
Political Subdivisions of States, 9. United States..
Territories and Possessions 10. Canada
(Direct and guaranteed) 11. Other Countries

12. Totals.....

Special Revenue and Special Assessment 13. United States

Obligations and all Non-guaranteed Obligations 14. Canada

of Agencies and Authorities of Governments 15. Other Countries..................

and their Political Subdivisions 16, TOtAIS...ov o | coneeirene s sene e O (01 (01 O 0
17. United States

Public Utilities 18. Canada

(Unaffiliated) 19, Other COUNIIES.....vuevirieiiers [ eririeriesisiessesissssssssessesssassens | eeressesisssessssesssssssessessessssessens | sasessesssssssessssesssnsasssssessssessnss | sasessesssssssessssasssssesssssssassassnes

Industrial and Miscellaneous and
Credit Tenant Loans
(Unaffiliated)

Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

26. Total BONdS.....cocoeersmenrensens | cooernrisininnasinnans 306,034 ..o, 301,899 | 327,797 | oo 300,000
PREFERRED STOCKS 27, UNIEA SEALES.....eerecerciireiices [ et issisiiees | coeeseeseeesee s sesee e et sseens | sebssessesssssesesess st esssssentesians
Public Utilities 28. Canada
(Unaffiliated) 29. Other Countries..
30. Totals......cooviirircriniriiniinns
31 United States
Banks, Trust and Insurance Companies 32. Canada.......
(Unaffiliated) 33. Other Countries...................
34. Totals
35. United States
Industrial and Miscellaneous 36, CaANAGA. ....erverircriirierieens [ rrrieiineciee i | et | et
(Unaffiliated) 37. Other Countries...................
38. Totals......coovwnirircininiiniins
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 39. Totals....coosrrereieinisciniins
40. Total Preferred Stocks......
COMMON STOCKS 41. United States
Public Utilities 42, CANAAA. ... cooceerisririeinens [ e | et | nebee e
(Unaffiliated) 43. Other Countries...................
44, Totals. ..o e 0 [ 0
45, UNIEEA SEALES.....corveereirerirees [ cerrereeieieieisrieisiseessisiees | reesesseseseesssssssssessesssssessesss | sesssessssssssssssssmssssssssnsssssssnns
Banks, Trust and Insurance Companies 46. Canada
(Unaffiliated) 47. Other Countries
48. Totals
49. United States..
Industrial and Miscellaneous 50. Canada
(Unaffiliated) 51. Other Countries
52. Totals
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 53. Totals
54. Total Common Stocks...... | ..oviriniiiniiciciinincis 0 [enirni s 0
55. Total Stocks
56. Total Bonds and Stocks....|......c.cccccoeerrrennnes 306,034 | ..o 301,899 | ..o 327,797
SCHEDULE D - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS
Bonds and Stocks
1. Book/adjusted carrying value of bonds and stocks, prior year..............cccouee... 6,356,024 7. Amortization of Premium.........cccoveveirirnneeereceesenes 41,003
2. Cost of bonds and stocks acquired, Column 7, Part 3.... 5,577,429 8. Foreign exchange adjustment:
3. Accrual Of dISCOUNL........c.vveveeeeeecceeeee e 23,344 8.1 Column15, Part1......ccccoevevreee
4. Increase (decrease) by adjustment: 8.2 Column 19, Part 2, Section 1.......
4.1 Columns12-14,Part1............. 8.3 Column 16, Part 2, Section 2.......
4.2 Columns 15 - 17, Part 2, Section 1 . 8.4 Column15, Part4.......ccccovevueee 0
4.3 Column 15, Part 2, Section 2......... . 9. Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period 306,034
4.4 Columns 11-13, Part4......... . 0 10. Total valuation allowance
5. Total gain (Ioss), Column 19, Part 4. 83,269 11. Subtotal (Lines 9 plus 10).... 306,034
6. Deduct consideration for bonds and stocks disposed of, Column 7, Part 4..... 11,693,029 12. Total nonadmitted amounts............c..cccvevevennnns
13. Statement value of bonds and stocks, current year..................... 306,034
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Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the United Healthcare Of Arkansas, |nC.

SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Allocated by States and Territories

1 2 Direct Business Only
3 4 5 6 7 8
Federal Employees| Life & Annuity
Guaranty | Is Insurer Accident Health Premiums and Property/
Fund Licensed? & Health Medicare Medicaid Benefits Program Deposit-Type Casualty
State, Etc. (YES or NO)|(YES or NO) Premiums Title XVIII Title XIX Premiums Contract Funds Premiums

Nk LD =

AT QOO A A DR DRS DS DRDDDWWWWMWWWWWRNNNDNNRNRNRNNDD S 2 2 s s
© P NOODAHREON OO0 NDIOAREON2O0O0®O®NDDARON 2O 00N RERND 20 ©0NDOREWON O

60.

Alabama..........ccvvevirierninniniees

Alaska..........cooeviverieierieieisiennns

LY (4o -

Arkansas
California
Colorado
Connecticut........coouerrverrerernnans
Delaware
District of Columbia..
Florida
Georgia

Hawai........cooevveverreierieesieins

MINOIS......veiverieveee e

INdiana......cceveverrreiesireeins

KentUCKY ..o
Louisiana.

Maryland......
Massachusetts.
Michigan......
Minnesota....
Mississippi...

MiSSOUFi......cvevrieeverieveiesiceisieieis

Montana..........ccoevevereveeeinieennns

New Hampshire.............ccovvneee.
New JErsey.......oorereereeeneeneens

New MEeXIiCO.......ovurrrrrrrrnririreenne

New York
North Carolina
North Dakota..........cccoerivirernnne

South Carolina
South Dakota

Virginia
Washington

West Virginia.........covvereuveereeneenne

Wisconsin....
Wyoming......
American Samoa.

Puerto Rico......

U.S. Virgin Islands...
Northern Mariana Islands
Canada.......ccccocvvvvereerereeeeens
Aggregate Other alien
Subtotal
Reporting entity contributions for

Employee Benefit Plans..............
Total (Direct Business)................

5898. Summary of remaining write-ins for line 58 from overflow page..........
5899. Total (Lines 5801 thru 5803 plus 5898) (Line 58 above).......c.ccouweuee.

Explanation of basis of allocation by states, premiums by state, etc.

(a) Insert the number of yes responses except for Canada and Other Alien.
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Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the United Healthcare Of Arkansas, Inc.

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
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Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the United Healthcare Of Arkansas, Inc.

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
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SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
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(1)  UnitedHealth Group Incorporated (“UHG”) (d/b/a UnitedHealth Group) is a Minnesota corporation whose shares of common stock are listed on the NYSE (i.e., it is publicly held). Name was changed from United HealthCare
Corporation on March 6, 2000. It only does business in MN. It is the ultimate parent company of all the other UnitedHealth Group entities. It is not licensed as anything, i.¢., it is not an HMO, insurance company, TPA, PPO, etc.
It is a holding company. It should not be the party to any contract except for certain limited situations. This is not the entity that (i) manages or directly owns the HMOs (that is, for the most part, United HealthCare Services, Inc.
(“UHS”) for management and UHS or UnitedHealthcare, Inc. for ownership), or (ii) offers the ASO, PPO, or other products (that is usually United HealthCare Insurance Company).

(2)  d/b/a: Western Ohio Health Care Corporation; also licensed in Kentucky.

(3) Licensed as a life, accident and health insurance company in AL, AR, AZ, CA, CO, DC, DE, FL, GA, IA, ID, IL, IN, KS, KY, LA, MD, MI, MN, MO, MS, MT, NC, ND, NE, NM, NV, OH, OK, OR, PA, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT,
VA, WA, WL, WV, & WY.

(4)  Limited or single service health Plan ("LSHMQO"). Spectera Vision, Inc. is licensed as LSHMO in IN.

(5)  This entity will dissolve or merge with another UHG legal entity, subject to any required regulatory approval.

(6)  Ingenix, Inc. owns .01%. Established a representative office in Beijing, China.

(7)  United HealthCare of Illinois, Inc. (DE domicile) merged into UnitedHealthcare (Newco), Inc. (IL domicile) in order to redomesticate to IL and changed its name to UnitedHealthcare of Illinois, Inc. effective 5/31/02. Also licensed
in Indiana.

(8)  Licensed in Iowa and Nebraska.

(9) Licensed in Rhode Island and Massachusetts.

(10) UnitedHealthcare of Minnesota, Inc. merged into UnitedHealthcare Alliance LLC effective 12/31/02. This LLC holds the intangible assets of UnitedHealthcare and is the employer of its top management.

o (11) Licensed in Missouri, Illinois and Kansas.
5 (12) Dba Prescription Solutions. Licensed as Pharmacy and TPA in many states.

(13) United HealthCare Services, Inc. (“UHS”) (formerly UHC Management Company, Inc. and before that Charter Med, Inc.) is a Minnesota corporation and wholly owned subsidiary of UnitedHealth Group. It is the technical
employing entity (i.e., it files the payroll taxes in the 50 states) for substantially all UnitedHealth Group personnel. It is qualified to do business in all 50 states and the District of Columbia. It is not licensed as an HMO or an
insurance company but is licensed in numerous states as a TPA or UR agent. It is the management company for almost all the health plans and the insurance companies. It owns most of the assets (i.e., desks, computers etc.) used
by all employees. It rents most of the space used by all UnitedHealth Group entities and people. Many of the specialty businesses, i.e., Evercare, URN, Optum, Uniprise, Healthmarc, etc., operate as divisions/dbas of UHS, rather
than separate legal entities (though there may be a shell bearing a similar name). UHS is the entity that should be the party to the facilities, supply or other contracts that are for UnitedHealth Group generally. See p. 5 for UHS’
assumed/fictitious names.

(14) Licensed as a PPO or MCO in one or more states.

(15) Licensed as a UR Agent in one or more states.

(16) Licensed as a TPA in one or more states. (Called “independent adjuster” in New York.)

(17) “AmeriChoice” is being filed as an assumed name for Lifemark Corporation in California, Indiana, and Michigan. See next page for its UHS filings.

(18) registered either a DBA, TradeName or Trade Mark of “i3 Research”,“i3 Magnifi”, and/or “i3 Drug
Safety” in several states

(19) Also has dba of: Care Programs

(20)  Other 50% is owned by UnitedHealthcare Asia Limited

(21) Also licensed in Virginia and the District of Columbia. United HealthCare of Virginia, Inc. merged into it effective 12/31/01 on approval of VA BOI, MIA, & MD DAT (later filing by VA Corp.Comm.).

(22) Licensed as a life and health insurance company in AL, AK, AZ, AR, CA, CO, CT, DE, DC, FL, GA, GU, HI, ID, IL, IN, IA, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, M1, MN, MS, MO, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR,
PA,RI, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WA, WV, WI, & WY. Redomiciled from IL to IN 10/2/06.

(23) Licensed as HMO or LSHMO in FL, IN, IL, MO.

(24) General partnership interests are held by UHS (89.77%) and its wholly owned subsidiary, Commonwealth Physician Services Corporation (10.23%). UHS also holds 100% of the limited partnership interests. When combining
general partner and limited partner interests, UHS owns 94.18%, Commonwealth Physician Services Corporation owns 5.83% (for a combined 100% ownership). (All numbers are rounded to two decimal points.) Licensed as an
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HMO in Kentucky and Indiana. Has to use the name United HealthCare of Kentucky, L.P. in Indiana.

(25) A Hong Kong “private” limited liability company owned 99% by UnitedHealthcare International Asia, LLC and 1% by UnitedHealth Group International, Inc.

(26) d/b/a: UnitedHealthcare, Inc., a Corporation of Delaware (obtained for use in Oklahoma).

(27) Licensed as a life and health insurance company in AK, AR, CO, DE, DC, FL, GA, ID, IL, IN, IA, KS, KY, LA, MD, MI, MS, MT, NE, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, SC, SD, TN, TX, WV, WI & WY.

(28) 80 shares out of 1,656,250 shares (.0048%) owned by UnitedHealth Group International, Inc.

(29) UHG is the sole member of the United Health Foundation and Evercare Hospice Foundation, both MN non-profit organizations.

(30) United HealthCare Insurance Company (“UHI”) is a Connecticut domestic life & health insurance company that is licensed as an insurance company in 49 states (not New York), District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, Guam, the
U.S. Virgin Islands, the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands, and American Samoa. This entity offers a variety of products including EPO, PPO, ASO/self-funded, and indemnity.

(31) Licensed in Ohio only.

(32) Licensed in New York and the District of Columbia.

(33) Licensed in Illinois only. Voluntarily surrendered COA in Florida.

(34) PhilamCare Health Systems, Inc. is 49.86% owned by PhilamLife and .28% owned by various individuals.

(35) Formerly known as R.W. Houser, Inc.

(36) Licensed in NY for life, annuities, and accident & health. Formerly named United HealthCare Life Insurance Company of New York.

(37) Branches in Republic of South Africa and Croatia.

(38) Assumed names for UnitedHealth Networks, Inc. that must be used in the states listed below: NH (UHN UnitedHealth Networks), TX (UHN UnitedHealth Networks, Inc.), NY (United Networks), OH & OR (UnitedHealth

o Network, Inc., a Corporation of Delaware)
N (39) Ingenix, Inc. owns 5%.
B (40) 38.81% owned by United HealthCare Services, Inc. & 0.63% owned by United Healthcare International, Inc.

(41) Remaining 1% is owned by PacifiCare Health Systems, LLC. Licensed in DC, GU, VI, and all States, except NY. “Commercially domiciled” in CA.

(42) Licensed as a life and health insurance company in CA & IL.

(43) One percent owned by ClinPharm International Ltd.

(44) Around 6.5% of the shares are owned by AmeriChoice management, which United will acquire after five years from Sept. 2002 acquisition, subject to certain acceleration events. UnitedHealth Cares, Inc. fka AmeriChoice
Associates Assistance Fund, Inc. is a GA nonprofit qualified in other states.

(45) 70% owned directly and 30% controlled through individual nominee shareholders from whom we have powers of attorney.

(46) Licensed as a DPO in MD and HMO in TX

(47) Licensed as a reinsurance intermediary in some states

(48) Licensed as a producer in most states. Formerly named DCG OnLine, LLC.

(49) 3.33% held by Ingenix, Inc.

(50) Licensed as life & health insurer in AZ, CA, CO, GU, IL, IN, KY, NV, NJ, NM, OH, OK, OR, TX, UT, WA

(51) Licensed as a health insurer in IN.

(52) Mid Atlantic Medical Services, Inc. merged into Mid Atlantic Medical Services, LLC (formerly MU Acquisition LLC) upon acquisition by UnitedHealth Group, with Mid Atlantic Medical Services, LLC as the survivor. It also has
the UnitedHealthcare Children’s Foundation fka MAMSI Children’s Foundation and HomeCall Hospice Services Foundation, Inc. (being dissolved). It is the sole member of several real estate LLCs: Hillcrest, LLC; Frederick
Associates, LLC; & Hillcrest Plaza II, LLC. The Jochum Trust for compensation of former CEO is administered by UHG Human Capital.

(53) Licensed as an HMO in DC, DE, MD, VA, & WV

(54) Intentionally left blank

(55) Licensed as a Collection Agency in MD

(56) Licensed as a Life, Accident & Health Insurance Company in AL, AR, AZ, CO, DC, DE, GA, HL, ID, IL, IN, KS, KY, LA, MD, MS, MO, NE, NV, NM, NC, ND, OK, PA, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VA, & WV



Statement as of December 31, 2006 of the United Healthcare Of Arkansas, Inc.

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

(57) Formerly named Alliance PPO, LLC when it was a subsidiary of MAMSI Life and Health Ins. Co.
(58) Licensed as a Producer in several states
(59) Licensed as a Hospice in numerous states
(60) Licensed as a Pharmacy in many states. RxSolutions has an assumed name of Prescription Solutions.
(61) JCAHCO; Medicare certification; licensed in MD for nursing, home health aides, physical, occupational & speech therapy, medical social work, home health, & laboratory
(62) JCAHCO, licensed in MD for residential service, agency skilled nursing & aides, and home health services
(63) 23.3% owned by Mid Atlantic Medical Services, LLC. Licensed as an HMO in DC, MD, & VA
(64) Licensed as a Life, Accident & Health Insurance Company countrywide, except in NY(Unimerica Life Insurance Company of New York is licensed in NY).
(65) Former name was Unimerica, Inc.
(66) 5.2% owned collectively by Eric Porterfield, and Anthony Cepullio
(67) Licensed as an HMO in NJ
(68) Licensed as an HMO in NY. Will be merging into UnitedHealthcare of New York, Inc.
(69) Licensed as an HMO in PA
(70) Licensed as an HMO in MI
(71) Licensed as a life, accident & health insurance company in AK, AR, AZ, CO, DE, IA, ID, IL, IN, KS, KY, LA, MI, MN, MO, MS, ND, NE, NM, NV, OH, OK, OR, SC, SD, TX, UT, WA, & WI
(72) Intentionally left blank
o (73)  Survivor of merger with Oxford Health Plans, Inc. Former name was Ruby Acquisition, LLC. NAIC Group Code of regulated subsidiaries was 1182 prior to acquisition. Two non-stock Political Action Committees: Oxford Health
? Plans, Inc. (CT) Committee for Quality Health Care, Inc. and Oxford Health Plans, Inc. (NY) Committee for Quality Health Care, Inc., DE corps. Licensed as ins. agency in NY dba The Oxford Agency.
< (74) Licensed in 47 states and the District of Columbia. Not licensed in CT, NY, or VT.
(75) Licensed as a Health Care Center (HMO) in CT with a Limited License for less than 5,000 members in RI.
(76) Licensed as an insurance company in CT, NJ, NY, & PA.
(77) Formerly named Point Acquisition, LLC, the survivor of the merger with PacifiCare Health Systems, Inc., which enabled the acquisition of PacifiCare. Also owns 21.1% of Alere Medical Incorporated, a CA corporation, including
16,068,245 shares of non-voting preferred stock and warrants to purchase an additional 1 million shares of non-voting preferred stock.
(78) Sole member of PacifiCare Health Systems Foundation, a CA nonprofit corporation.
(79) TX DOI has accepted a dba of “United HealthCare — Texas” for this company’s use by AmeriChoice
(80) United HealthCare Services, Inc.’s filed assumed names/dbas include (continuation of footnote 13):
— AmeriChoice (FL, IL, IN, MD, NE, RI & WA)
— Center for Health Care Policy and Evaluation (MN)
— Charter HealthCare, Inc. (NM, RI)
— Employee Performance Design (IL, KY, MN, NE, OR)
— EverCare (numerous states)
— GenCare PPO (IL, MO)
— Health Professionals Review (ME)
— HealthCare Evaluation Services (MN)
— Healthmarc (numerous states)
— HealthPro (AK, CT, IL, KY, MA, OH, VT)
— Institute for Human Resources (FL, OR, WA)
— Managed Care for the Aged (MN)
— Optum (MN, CA)
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— Personal Decision Services (MN)
— SeniorCare Select & Design (MN)
— UHC Management & Administrators (CA)
— UHC Management (VT)
— UHC Management Company (AK, MA, NH, UT, WV)
— UHC Management Company, Inc. (AL, AZ, AR, CA, CO, CT, DE, FL, GA, ID, IL, IN, IA, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, MO, MT, NE, NJ, ND, OH, OR, PA, RI, SD, TN, TX, VA, WA)
— UHC of Illinois Inc. and United HealthCare of Illinois, Inc. (IL)
— UHC of Missouri and United HealthCare of Missouri (MO)
— UMC Management Company, Inc. (OH)
— United HealthCare (MA, UT)
— United HealthCare Corporation (AZ, AR, CA, CO, CT, DE, FL, GA, ID, IN, IA, KY, LA, ME, MD, MO, MT, NC, ND, NE, NJ, OH, OR, R, SD, TX, WA)
— United HealthCare, Inc. (LA, SD, WV)
— United HealthCare Management (VT)
— United HealthCare Management Company, Inc. (IL, M1, OK, PA, TN, VA)
— United HealthCare Management Services (PA, NY)
— United HealthCare Services of Minnesota (NH)
— United HealthCare Services of Minnesota, Inc. (AR, FL, IL, OK, RI, SD, VT, WV)
— United Resource Networks (CA, GA, IL, IN, IA, MD, MI, MN, MO, NE, NY, NC, RI, UT)
— United Resource Networks, Inc. (CO, TN)
— UnitedHealth Group Incorporated (CA)
°® (81) fka as John Deere Health Care, Inc.
(82) fka as John Deere Health Insurance, Inc. Licensed as an insurance company in IA, IL, TN, & VA.
(83) fka as John Deere Health Plan, Inc. Licensed as an HMO in IA, IL, TN, & VA, withdrew from KY & SC.
(84) Known as HealthCare Software Synergies, Incorporated in MD
(85) Branch office in Taiwan
(86) In process of changing its name to RxSolutions NY IPA, Inc.

KA
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